
1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, August 5th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

6:00 p.m. Meeting Called to Order 

Invocation  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Approval of Meeting Agenda 

 

Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting held on July 15th, 2024. (A) 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Budget Amendments Journal Entry Proof (B) 

2. Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #21959 - #22068 (C) 

3. Corrected Tax and Solid Waste Release #21950 and #21951 Approved at the July 15th, 

2024 Meeting (D) 

4. Approve the Agreement Between Duplin County and the North Carolina Department 

of Agriculture and Consumer Services for the Protection, Development and 

Improvement of Forest Lands in Duplin County, North Carolina and Authorize the 

Chairman to Sign (E) 

5. Schedule a Public Hearing for September 3rd, 2024 to Receive Public Comments 

Regarding FY26 5311 Admin & Capital Grant and 5310 Operating Grant Submission 

to Fund the Public Transportation System (F) 

6. Schedule a Public Hearing for September 3rd, 2024 to Receive Public Comments 

Regarding a Request from Nita Miller to Change the Name of James O. Horne Lane to 

Teaberry Lane in Cypress Creek Township in Accordance with the Duplin County 

Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance (G) 

7. Approve Service Contract Between Duplin County and Warsaw Animal Hospital and 

Service Contract Between Duplin County and Dr. Martin’s Large Animal Clinic for 

Veterinarian Services at the Duplin County Animal Shelter for the Period July 1st, 

2024 Through June 30th, 2025 and Authorize Chairman to Sign (H) 

8. Accept WIC – AA 403 – Revision #1 Funding in the Amount of $868.00 and 

Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment (I) 



2 
 

9. Accept COVID-19 Vaccination Program – AA 716 Funding in the Amount of $391.00 

and Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment (J) 

10. Accept Blue Cross NC Grant Funds in the Amount of $4,000.00 and Authorize the 

Associated Budget Amendment (K) 

11. Accept ARPA Temporary Savings Fund (TSF) Public Health Services – AA 121 

Funding in the Amount of $50,000.00 and Authorize the Associated Budget 

Amendment (L) 

12. Approve Budget Amendment to Reduce Communicable Disease Pandemic Recovery – 

AA 546 Funding in the Amount of $174.00 (M) 

13. Adopt a Resolution in Honor of Dr. Hervy B. Kornegay, Sr. and Authorize Chairman 

to Sign (N) 

14. Approve Statement of Work/Master Services Agreement Between Duplin County and 

CivicPlus for .gov Domain/Website Maintenance and Authorize Chairman to Sign (O) 

15. Approve Statement of Work/Master Services Agreement Between Duplin County and 

CivicPlus for CivicClerk Agenda and Meeting Software and Authorize Chairman to 

Sign (P) 

 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

• Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Inquiry (Q) 

 

 

    REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

6:05 p.m. Public Comments (limited to three (3) minutes per speaker) 

 

6:15 p.m.  Receive Road Concerns 

 

6:20 p.m. Melissa Kennedy, E911 Addressing Project Coordinator  

 Conduct a Public Hearing to Name a Lane (R) 

 

6:25 p.m. Joe McKemey, McDavid Associates, Inc. 

 Duplin County 2022 Golden Leaf Water Supply Well Project (S) 

 

6:35 p.m. Bryan Miller, County Manager 

  General Comments/Announcements 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

Legal Matters NCGS § 143-318.11 (a)(3) 

Personnel Matters NCGS § 143-318.11 (a)(6) 

 

REPORTS (T) 

Cooperative Extension – June 2024 

Senior Services – June 2024 

Social Services – June 2024 

Water – June 2024 

 

ADJOURN 

The Board will adjourn until Monday, August 19th, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for a Commissioners 

Meeting at the Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in Kenansville, N.C. 



1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, August 5th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

COMMISSIONER’S INFORMATION BULLETIN 

 

TO:   Commissioner Branch  

            Commissioner Dowe  

Commissioner D. Edwards 

Commissioner Garner 

Commissioner J. Edwards 

 

FROM:   Jaime W. Carr/Clerk to the Board 

 

DATE:    Monday, August 5th, 2024 

   

SUBJECT:    Commissioner’s Meeting 

 

1. Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Edwards 

 

2. Invocation given by _________________ 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 

 

4. Approval of agenda for tonight’s meeting.  Members of the Board and/or the County 

Manager/Assistant County Manager and/or the Clerk to the Board may request to make 

any changes or additions to the proposed agenda. 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the meeting agenda. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

5. Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting held on July 15th, 2024. (A) 



2 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes of the July 15th, 2024 

Board of Commissioners meeting as presented. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Budget Amendments Journal Entry Proof (B) 

2. Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #21959 - #22068 (C) 

3. Corrected Tax and Solid Waste Release #21950 and #21951 Approved at the July 15th, 

2024 Meeting (D) 

4. Approve the Agreement Between Duplin County and the North Carolina Department 

of Agriculture and Consumer Services for the Protection, Development and 

Improvement of Forest Lands in Duplin County, North Carolina and Authorize the 

Chairman to Sign (E) 

5. Schedule a Public Hearing for September 3rd, 2024 to Receive Public Comments 

Regarding FY26 5311 Admin & Capital Grant and 5310 Operating Grant Submission 

to Fund the Public Transportation System (F) 

6. Schedule a Public Hearing for September 3rd, 2024 to Receive Public Comments 

Regarding a Request from Nita Miller to Change the Name of James O. Horne Lane to 

Teaberry Lane in Cypress Creek Township in Accordance with the Duplin County 

Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance (G) 

7. Approve Service Contract Between Duplin County and Warsaw Animal Hospital and 

Service Contract Between Duplin County and Dr. Martin’s Large Animal Clinic for 

Veterinarian Services at the Duplin County Animal Shelter for the Period July 1st, 

2024 Through June 30th, 2025 and Authorize Chairman to Sign (H) 

8. Accept WIC – AA 403 – Revision #1 Funding in the Amount of $868.00 and 

Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment (I) 

9. Accept COVID-19 Vaccination Program – AA 716 Funding in the Amount of $391.00 

and Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment (J) 

10. Accept Blue Cross NC Grant Funds in the Amount of $4,000.00 and Authorize the 

Associated Budget Amendment (K) 

11. Accept ARPA Temporary Savings Fund (TSF) Public Health Services – AA 121 

Funding in the Amount of $50,000.00 and Authorize the Associated Budget 

Amendment (L) 

12. Approve Budget Amendment to Reduce Communicable Disease Pandemic Recovery – 

AA 546 Funding in the Amount of $174.00 (M) 

13. Adopt a Resolution in Honor of Dr. Hervy B. Kornegay, Sr. and Authorize Chairman 

to Sign (N) 

14. Approve Statement of Work/Master Services Agreement Between Duplin County and 

CivicPlus for .gov Domain/Website Maintenance and Authorize Chairman to Sign (O) 



3 
 

15. Approve Statement of Work/Master Services Agreement Between Duplin County and 

CivicPlus for CivicClerk Agenda and Meeting Software and Authorize Chairman to 

Sign (P) 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:   Motion to approve the consent agenda. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

• Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Inquiry (Q) 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Public Comments (limited to three (3) minutes per speaker)  

 

 

2. Chairman Edwards will receive road concerns from members of the Board or the public on 

behalf of the North Carolina Department of Transportation.  

 

3. Melissa Kennedy, E911 Addressing Project Coordinator, will appear before the Board to 

conduct a public hearing regarding a request from Lathan Thurman to name a lane at 531 

Bryce Hardison Road, Deep Run, NC; Albertson Township; Lazy Spur Lane in accordance 

with the Duplin County Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance. (R) 

 

 Chairman Edwards will open the Public Hearing. 

 

 Receive public comments. 

 

 Chairman Edwards will close the Public Hearing.  
  

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Motion to name a lane at 531 Bryce Hardison Road, Deep 

Run, NC; Albertson Township; Lazy Spur Lane in accordance with the Duplin County 

Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 

 

4. Joe McKemey, McDavid Associates, Inc., will appear before the Board to request 

adoption of a Resolution Amending Capital Project Budget Ordinance and to award 

Construction Contracts.  Duplin County received grant funding from the Golden LEAF 

Foundation to construct a new water supply well at WestPark, northwest of Warsaw. 

The amount of grant funding procured is in the amount of $999,150.00. Bids were 

received on December 21, 2023 and prices exceeded the budget. The construction 



4 
 

budget for this project is currently $751,925.00.  In attempt to cut project construction 

costs, the project was divided into two contracts. One contract only involves well 

construction and the new second contract only involves site work, well house 

construction, well head piping, chemical feed systems, water line construction and other 

miscellaneous work. New contracts are Contract No. 2 — Water Supply Well and 

Contract No. 3 —Well House and Site Work. Bids were received on May 30th and the 

project is still substantially over budget. A meeting was held with the low bid contractor 

(A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc.) to reduce costs, however, most of the options 

discussed were a compromise in quality and we do not recommend making changes. 

We have met with County Staff to discuss the project. The Duplin County Economic 

Development Commission has agreed to provide $500,000 in additional funding for the 

project. A local contribution of $779,000 is needed to balance the project budget and 

proceed with construction. (S) 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  Motion to adopt a Resolution Amending Capital Project 

Budget Ordinance and Awarding Construction Contracts FY 2023-038 / Duplin County 2022 

Golden Leaf Water Supply Well Project; award Contract No. 2 – Water Supply Well Project 

to A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. in the amount of $711,490.00; award Contract No. 3 – 

Well House and Site Work Project to A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. in the amount of 

$1,319,530.00 and authorize Chairman to Sign. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 

 

5. Bryan Miller, County Manager, will appear before the Board to make 

announcements/comments. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

Legal Matters NCGS § 143-318.11 (a)(3) 

Personnel Matters NCGS § 143-318.11 (a)(6) 

 

Motion to go out of regular session and into closed session for legal matters pursuant to 

NCGS § 143-318.11 (a)(3) and personnel matters pursuant to NCGS § 143-318.11 (a)(6) 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

Motion to go out of closed session and back into open session. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

 

REPORTS (T) 

Cooperative Extension – June 2024 

Senior Services – June 2024 

Social Services – June 2024 



5 
 

Water – June 2024 

 

 

ADJOURN 

The Board will adjourn until Monday, August 19th, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for a Commissioners 

Meeting at the Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in Kenansville, N.C. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 



 

1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, July 15th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

 The Duplin County Board of Commissioners met at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, July 15th, 

2024 in the Commissioners Room located at 224 Seminary Street, Kenansville, N.C. 

 Present:  Commissioners:  Elwood Garner; Jesse L. Dowe, III; Wayne Branch; and Justin 

Edwards. 

 Absent:  Commissioner Dexter Edwards. 

 Also Present: Bryan Miller, County Manager; Carrie Shields, Assistant County Manager; 

Tim Wilson, County Attorney; Chelsey Lanier, Finance Officer; and Jasmine Savage, 

Administrative Specialist.  

 

Call to Order 

 

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Garner. 

 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 Invocation was given by Reverend A.J Connors, Mayor for the Town of Warsaw. Mayor 

Connors then led those in attendance in the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States 

of America. 

 

Approval of the Meeting Agenda 

 

 Vice Chairman Garner asked if the members of the Board approved the proposed meeting 

agenda, and if any Board Member, County Manager, Assistant County Manager, or Clerk to the 

Board wished to make any changes or additions to the agenda. Carrie Shields, Assistant County 

Manager asked to remove Chris Vernon and the closed session for personnel matters from the 

regular agenda.   

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Dowe, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried 

unanimously, to approve the meeting agenda with the requested changes.   

jaime.carr
Agenda



 

2 
 

Approval of the Minutes – Governing Body 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner J. Edwards, seconded by Commissioner Branch, 

carried unanimously to approve the minutes of the June 17th, 2024 Board of Commissioners 

meeting as presented. 

  

    REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner J. Edwards, seconded by Commissioner Dowe, 

carried unanimously, to approve consent agenda items as listed: Budget Amendments Journal 

Entry Proof; Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #21940 - #21958; Bad Debt and Deceased Write 

Off for Duplin County Health Department Through May 2021; Schedule a Public Hearing for 

August 5th, 2024 Regarding a Request from Lathan Thurman to Name a Lane at 531 Bryce 

Hardison Road, Deep Run, NC; Albertson Township; Lazy Spur Lane; Accept the North 

Carolina Office of Rural Health SFY 2025 Community Health Grant Funds in the Amount of 

$150,000 and Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment; Accept ECU Health Duplin 

Hospital Foundation Community Benefits Grant Funds in the Amount of $15,000 and Authorize 

the Associated Budget Amendment; Accept Community Care of North Carolina, Inc. – Capacity 

Building Grant Funds in the Amount of $25,812 and Authorize the Associated Budget 

Amendment; Accept Supporting Women’s Health Services – AA 175 Funding in the Amount of 

$125,000 and Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment; Reappoint Cheryl Hooks, DNP, 

FNP-BC as the Nurse Representative to the Duplin County Board of Health for a Three (3) Year 

Term Beginning July 2024 and Ending June 2027; Accept Home and Community Care Block 

Grant Funds in the Amount of $467,703 with a Required County Match of $51,967 for a Total of 

$519,670 and Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment; Approve Amendment and Renewal 

Contract Between Duplin County and Diamond Food Enterprises for Fiscal Year 24-25; 

Centennial Birthday Greeting to Ms. Andoria Middleton on the Occasion of her 101st Birthday;  

Award Duplin County Drinking Water Systems Asset Inventory and Assessment Project to 

McDavid Associates, Inc.; Approve the Stream Debris Removal Contract Between Duplin 

County and Daniel Steiner d/b/a Snatch-It Clearing in the Amount of $11,342 and Authorize 

Chairman to Sign; Approve the Limestone Creek Streamflow Rehabilitation (StRAP) Contract 

Between Duplin County and Daniel Steiner d/b/a/ Snatch-It Clearing in the Amount of $11,843 

and Authorize Chairman to Sign; Approve Beaver Management Assistance Program Cooperative 

Service Agreement #23-7237-3117-RA Between Duplin County and the United States 

Department of Agriculture Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) Wildlife 

Services (WS) and Authorize the Chairman to Sign; Adopt Capital Project Budget Ordinance for 

Economic Development Commission Infrastructure Improvements and Authorize Chairman to 

Sign; Approve Contract for Consultant Services Hurricane Florence Hazard Mitigation Grant 

Program (HMGP) Expedited Acquisitions 4393-0017-R Amendment No. 3 – Additional 

Administrative Services due to Increase in Grant Hard Costs Between Duplin County and Insight 

Planning and Authorize Chairman to Sign; Accept the NC Tier II Hazardous Materials Grant 

Funds in the Amount of $2,500 and Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment; Reappoint 

Gary M. Rose as Tax Assessor and Tax Collector for a Four (4) Year Term; Reappoint Joan N. 

Barnette as Assistant Tax Assessor and Deputy Tax Collector for a Four (4) Year Term; and 



 

3 
 

Reappoint Barbara Gail Summerlin as Deputy Tax Collector for a Four (4) Year Term; Adopt an 

Order Directing and Empowering Gary M. Rose, Duplin County Tax Collector, to Collect the 

2024 Taxes Pursuant to NCGS 105-321(b) and Authorize Chairman to Sign; Adopt a Resolution 

Appointing Gary Rose, Kaytlin Burgess, Carol Jackson and Connor Wilkinson as Review 

Officers and Authorize Chairman to Sign; Approve Engagement Letter Between Duplin County 

and Greg W. Isley, CPA, PA to Provide Professional Outsourced Accounting Services and 

Authorize Chairman to Sign; Adopt a Resolution by the County of Duplin Authorizing 

Execution of Kroger Opioid Settlement and Approving the Second Supplemental Agreement for 

Additional Funds and Authorize Chairman to Sign. 

 

 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Entry Report 

 

 

AGENDA 

Public Comments    

 

 No Public Comments. 

  

End Public Comments  
 

 Vice Chairman Garner received road concerns from members of the Board or the public 

on behalf of the North Carolina Department of Transportation. No concerns reported. 

 

 Melissa Kennedy, E911 Addressing Project Coordinator, appeared before the Board to 

conduct a public hearing regarding a request from Ronald Kenan to name a lane at the 900 block 

of Old Wilmington Road, Wallace, NC; Island Creek Township; Ronald Ann Lane, in 

accordance with the Duplin County Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance.  

 

 Vice Chairman Garner opened the Public Hearing 

 

No Public Comments. 

 

Vice Chairman Garner closed the Public Hearing.  

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Dowe, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried 

unanimously, to name a lane at the 900 block of Old Wilmington Road, Wallace, NC; Island 

Creek Township; Ronald Ann Lane, in accordance with the Duplin County Addressing and Road 

Naming Ordinance. 

 

 Brandon McMahon, Emergency Medical Services Director, appeared before the Board to 

request an ordinance regulating ambulance service and granting of franchises to ambulance 

operators need to be adopted.  QEH Transport LLC’s d/b/a StellarMed Mobile Transport has 

requested a private ambulance transport franchise within Duplin County.  This ordinance will 



 

4 
 

allow QEH Transport LLC’s d/b/a StellarMed Mobile Transport to transport within Duplin 

County.  

 Motion was made by Commissioner Branch, seconded by Commissioner Dowe, carried 

unanimously, to adopt an ordinance regulating ambulance service and granting of franchises to 

ambulance operators and authorize Chairman to Sign. 

 Laura Jones, Library Director, appeared before the Board to request acceptance of LSTA 

grant funds for Story Walks.  The library has been awarded an LSTA Grant in the amount of 

$19,402 for the placement of Story Walk features in several parks and recreation locations 

around the county. The grant is awarded for the purchase of the apparatus and the materials to 

initially set up the Story Walks. There is a matching amount of $2,307 required for 

construction/installation costs that are not covered in the grant which can be covered using 

Friends of the Library funds.  

 Motion was made by Commissioner J. Edwards, seconded by Commissioner Dowe, 

carried unanimously, to accept the LSTA Grant Funds in the amount of $19,402 with a county 

match of $2,307; authorize the Laura Jones, Library Director and Bryan Miller, County Manager 

to sign the required documents; and authorize the associated budget amendment.   

 Gary Rose, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to present a retirement plaque 

to Kay Nichols. 

 Gary Rose, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to present the Tax Collector’s 

Settlement for the 2023-2024 tax year.   

 Motion was made by Commissioner Branch, seconded by Commissioner Dowe, carried 

unanimously, to approve the Tax Collector’s Settlement Statement for the 2023-2024 Tax Year 

as presented.   

 Carrie Shields, Assistant County Manager, appeared before the Board to request the 

election of a voting delegate and alternate voting delegate to the 2024 NCACC Annual 

Conference.  The NCACC’s 117th Annual Conference Business Session will be held in Forsyth 

County on Saturday, August 10th, 2024 at 2:00 p.m., with each county entitled to one vote on 

items that come before the membership, including the election of the NCACC Second Vice 

President.  NCACC Constitution, Article VI states: “On all questions, including the election of 

officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one vote, which shall be the majority 

expression of the delegates of that county.  The vote of any county in good standing may be cast 

by any one of its County Commissioners who is present at the time the vote is taken; provided, if 

no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official, elected or 

appointed, who holds elective office of an appointed position in the county whose vote is being 

cast and who is formally designated by the Board of County Commissioners.  The provisions 

shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association.  A County in good standing is defined 

as one which has paid the current year’s dues.”  

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Dowe, seconded by Commissioner J. Edwards, 

carried unanimously, to elect Commissioner Branch as the voting delegate and Commissioner 

Dowe as the alternate voting delegate to the NC Association of County Commissioners 117TH, 



 

5 
 

Annual Conference’s business session to be held in Forsyth County on Saturday, August 10th, 

2024 at 2:00 p.m. 

 

 Carrie Shields, Assistant County Manager, appeared before the Board to make 

announcements/comments. 

 Motion was made by Commissioner J. Edwards, seconded by Commissioner Dowe, 

carried unanimously, to adjourn until Monday, August 5th, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for a 

Commissioners Meeting at the Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in 

Kenansville, N.C. 

 
 

_________________________

Jaime W. Carr 

Clerk to the Board 



jaime.carr
Agenda

































jaime.carr
Agenda







jaime.carr
Agenda



jaime.carr
Agenda









County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the 

county commissioner’s agenda.  This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 
 

Name / Department:  Transportation Meeting Date: 8/5/2024 

Subject:  Duplin County Public Transportation Public Hearing Request 

Summary, explanation and background: 

Requesting approval to hold public hearing on 9/2/2024 regarding FY26 5311 Admin & Capital Grant and 5310 

Operating Grant submission to fund the public transportation system.  

Requested Action:  

Approval to hold public hearing on 9/3/2023 for FY26 public transportation grant funding request. 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)  NONE 

 

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)   revenues for FY26  

 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: CONSENT AGENDA 

Attachments:  FY26 Public Hearing Notice 

 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved:  N/A 

 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 

Jaime Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes 

jaime.carr
Agenda



 
 
 

FY26 PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
Last Updated: 04/01/2024 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

Section 5311 (ADTAP), 5310, 5339, 5307 and applicable State funding, or combination thereof. 
 
This is to inform the public that a public hearing will be held on the proposed Duplin County Community 
Transportation Program Application to be submitted to the North Carolina Department of Transportation 
no later than October 4, 2024. The public hearing will be held on September 3, 2024 at 6:00 pm before 
the (governing board) Duplin County Board of County Commissioners.  
 
Those interested in attending the public hearing and needing either auxiliary aids and services under the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) or a language translator should contact Angel Venecia on or before 
August 30, 2024, at telephone number 910-296-2200 or via email at angel.venecia@duplincountync.com. 
 

The Community Transportation Program provides assistance to coordinate existing transportation 

programs operating in Duplin County as well as provides transportation options and services for the 

communities within this service area.  These services are currently provided using public transportation 

vehicles; such as lift equipped vans and light transit vehicles.  Services are rendered by Duplin County 

Public Transportation. 

The total estimated amount requested for the period July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026. 

 

NOTE: Local share amount is subject to State funding availability. 

Project Total Amount Local Share  

5311 Administrative 
 

$ 267,095 $ 40,064 (15%) 

5311 Operating  
 

$       $       (50%) 

Combined Capital  
 

$ 140,000 $ 14,000 (10%) 

5310 Operating 
 

$ 40,000 $ 20,000 (50%) 

Other ___________________ 
 

$       $       (    %) 

Other ___________________ 
 

$       $       (    %) 

TOTAL PROJECT $ 447,095 $ 74,064 
 
 

 

                                                Total Funding Request                                                              Total Local Share    

  
 

This application may be inspected at Duplin County Public Transportation from 8am-5pm.  Written 

comments should be directed to Angel Venecia before August 30, 2024.   

 
End of Notice  

 

 
Note:  AN ORIGINAL COPY of the published Public Hearing Notice must be attached to a signed 
Affidavit of Publication.  Both the Public Hearing Notice and the Affidavit of Publication must be 
submitted with the grant application. 



County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the 

county commissioner’s agenda.  This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 
 

Representative Name and Department:  Melissa Kennedy/ 911 

Addressing 

Meeting Date: 08/05/2024 

Subject:   Request Public Hearing in accordance of Duplin County 911 Addressing road naming 

Ordinance 

Summary, explanation and background:  Request a public hearing for Nita Miller to change lane 

name of James O Horne Ln  Richlands to Teaberry Ln in Crypress Township 

Requested Action:  To approve public hearing for September 3, 2024 

Budget impact for this fiscal year:   

Budget impact for subsequent years:   

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: 0 

Attachments:  

jaime.carr
Agenda



 



 



 



 

 

 

 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: 

 

 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 

Trisha-Ann Hoskins by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 



County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the 

county commissioner’s agenda.  This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 
 

Name / Department:  ANIMAL SERVICES Meeting Date:  08/05/2024 

Subject 

Summary, explanation and background: Veterinarian Contracts for small and large animals. 

Requested Action: Approval 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)  Funds are avalible 

 

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)  

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: 5 mins 

Attachments:  Warsaw Animal Hospital and Warsaw Large Animals 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Send back to Animal Services. 

 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to Jaime 

Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

jaime.carr
Agenda





































County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 

commissioner’s agenda.  This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name / Department:   

Tracey Simmons-Kornegay/Health Department 

Meeting Date:  

August 5, 2024 

Subject: WIC – AA 403- Revision #1 

Summary, explanation, and background:   

This Agreement Addendum Revision #1 provides additional funds to the Local Health Department base caseload assignment 

for the period of June 1, 2024, through May 31, 2025, as defined in the original Agreement Addendum’s Attachment A-2. 

There was an increased rate per participant from $16.60 to $16.70 for this previously stated time. This funding increase will 

enhance the LHD’s ability to continue with the objective of the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for WIC, which is 

to provide supplemental nutritious foods, nutrition education, and referrals to health care for low-income persons during 

critical periods of growth and development. 

Requested Action:  

1) Acceptance of Additional WIC funding – AA 403 Revision #1 for $868.00 

2) Approval of the budget amendment for 2024-2025 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)  

• None  

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)   

• None 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners:  

• 5 minutes 

Attachments: 

403-1 FY25 

Duplin.pdf

WIC New Money 

$868.00.pdf
 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to Jaime 

Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

jaime.carr
Agenda



Division of Child and Family Well-Being 
Agreement Addendum 

FY 24-25 
Page 1 of 2 

    

Health Director Signature       (use blue ink or verifiable digital signature)  Date  

LHD to complete: 
[For DPH to contact in case  
follow-up information is needed.] 

LHD program contact name:  
  

Phone and email address: 
  

  

Signature on this page signifies you have read and accepted all pages of this document. Template rev. October 2023 

Duplin County Health Department  Community Nutrition Services Section / WIC 
Local Health Department Legal Name  DCFW Section/ Unit Name  

403 WIC  
Kimberly Lovenduski, (919) 218-3654, 
kim.lovenduski@dhhs.nc.gov 

Activity Number and Description   DCFW Program Contact 
(name, phone number, and email) 

06/01/2024 – 05/31/2025   
Service Period  DCFW Program Signature Date 

(only required for a negotiable Agreement Addendum) 

07/01/2024 – 06/30/2025   
Payment Period   

 Original Agreement Addendum 
 Agreement Addendum Revision # 1  

I. Background: 
No change. 

II. Purpose: 
This Agreement Addendum Revision #1 provides additional funds to the Local Health Department 
(LHD) base caseload assignment for the period of June 1, 2024 through May 31, 2025, as defined in the 
original Agreement Addendum’s Attachment A-2. 

This funding increase, will enhance the LHD’s ability to continue with the objective of the Special 
Supplemental Nutrition Program for WIC, which is to provide supplemental nutritious foods, nutrition 
education, and referrals to health care for low-income persons during critical periods of growth and 
development. 
 

III. Scope of Work and Deliverables: 
As of June 1, 2024, this Agreement Addendum Revision #1 replaces Paragraph 2 in its entirety with the 
following: 

2. The Local Health Department shall maintain active participation in the WIC Program, which is 
at least 97% of the base caseload. From June 1, 2024 through May 31, 2025, the updated base 
caseload for the Local Health Department’s local WIC agency is provided in Attachment A-2 (in 
this Agreement Addendum Revision #2). 

 



Page 2 of 2 

 
 

IV. Performance Measures / Reporting Requirements: 
As of June 1, 2024, this Agreement Addendum Revision #1 replaces Subparagraph a. under 
Paragraph 1. Performance Measures in its entirety with the following: 

a. Maintain active participation in the WIC Program, which is at least 97% of the base caseload. 
The base caseload for the Local Health Department’s local WIC agency is provided in: 

i. Agreement Addendum Revision #1 for the period June 1, 2024 through May 31, 
2025, Attachment A-2. 

 

V. Performance Monitoring and Quality Assurance: 
No change. 

VI. Funding Guidelines or Restrictions: 
As of June 1, 2024, this Agreement Addendum Revision #1 adds additional fund delineated by the code 
“2D15403” have been placed in the ‘Client Services’ category of the WIC budget. 

If the Local Health Department chooses to redistribute funds among the four WIC activities 
(Client Services, Breastfeeding Promotion, Nutrition Education, and General Administration), 
adhering to threshold requirements, it may do so by completing a budgetary realignment request 
utilizing the WIC Program form and submitting it to the Community Nutrition Services Section.  

For the period of June 1, 2024 through May 31, 2025 the participation rate of $16.60 per 
participant per month was in effect. For the period of June 1, 2024 through May 31, 2025 the 
participation rate of $16.70 per participant per month has been established with Revision #1. 
This increases the rate per participant by $.10 per participant. 

 



DPH-Aid-To-Counties For Fiscal Year: 24125 Budgetary Estimate Number : 3 

Activity 403 AA 133001 133001 133001 133001 133001 133001 133001 133001 Proposed New 
2D15403 2D15403 2D15404 2D15404 2D15405 2D15405 2D15409 2D15409 Total Total 
20G0001001 

Total 
20G0001001 

Total 
20G0001001 

Total 
20G0001001 

Total 
20G0001001 

Total 
20G0001001 

Total 
20G0001001 

Total 
20G0001001 

Total 
Allocated Allocated Allocated Allocated Allocated Allocated Allocated Allocated 

Service Period 06/01-09/30 10/01-05/31 06/01-09/30 10/01-05/31 06/01-09/30 10/01-05/31 06/01-09/30 10/01-05/31 

Payment Period 07/01-11/30 11/01-06/30 07/01-11/30 11 /01-06/30 07/01-11/30 11/01-06/30 07/01-11/30 11/01-06/30 

01 Alamance . 2 1,614 $136,580.00 3,227 $257,357.00 0 $82,926.00 0 $165,851.00 0 $24,176.00 0 $48,351.00 0 $24,176.00 0 $48,353.00 4,841 792,611 

D1 Albemarle . 1 1,483 $154,621.00 2,966 $309,241.00 0 $50,623.00 0 $101,246.00 0 $24,614.00 0 $49,229.00 0 $16,287.00 0 $32,573.00 4,449 742,883 

02 Alexander . 1 327 $26,280.00 654 $52,562.00 0 $13,043.00 0 $26,086.00 0 $2,443.00 0 $4,886.00 0 $12,549.00 0 $25,097.00 981 163,927 

04Anson . 2 276 $30,401.00 553 $55,621.00 0 $8,659.00 0 $17,317.00 0 $4,329.00 0 $8,659.00 0 $2,494.00 0 $4,988.00 829 133,297 

D2 Appalachian • 1 628 $67,373.00 1,257 $134,745.00 0 $20,863.00 0 $41,726.00 0 $10,431.00 0 $20,863.00 0 $5,647.00 0 $11,295.00 1,885 314,828 

07 Beaufort . 1 555 $53,368.00 1,110 $106,735.00 0 $28,550.00 0 $57,100.00 0 $5,478.00 0 $10,955.00 0 $4,701.00 0 $9,403.00 1,665 277,955 

09 Bladen . 1 423 $39,833.00 846 $79,666.00 0 $16,667.00 0 $33,333.00 0 $7,018.00 0 $14,037.00 0 $6,667.00 0 $13,333.00 1,269 211,823 

10 Brunswick . 1 1,323 $150,585.00 2,646 $301, 169.00 0 $48,333.00 0 $96,667.00 0 $4,667.00 0 $9,333.00 0 $16,000.00 0 $32,000.00 3,969 662,723 

11 Buncombe . 2 1,693 $195,762.00 3,386 $370,808.00 0 $54,129.00 0 $108,259.00 0 $13,942.00 0 $27,883.00 0 $17,171.00 0 $34,343.00 5,079 827,376 

12 Burke . 1 890 $99,016.00 1,779 $198,030.00 0 $35,442.00 0 $70,883.00 0 $5,833.00 0 $11,667.00 0 $7,383.00 0 $14,767.00 2,669 445,690 

13 Cabarrus . 2 1,395 $113,645.00 2,790 $213,879.00 0 $81,072.00 0 $162,144.00 0 $22,376.00 0 $44,752.00 0 $14,443.00 0 $28,886.00 4,185 685,382 

14 Caldwell . 1 790 $87,740.00 1,579 $175,481.00 0 $26,667.00 0 $53,333.00 0 $10,000.00 0 $20,000.00 0 $6,667.00 0 $13,333.00 2,369 395,590 

16 Carteret . 1 512 $50,260.00 1,023 $100,517.00 0 $29,000.00 0 $58,000.00 0 $1,333.00 0 $2,667.00 0 $4,333.00 0 $8,667.00 1,535 256,312 

17Caswell . 1 182 $18,978.00 365 $37,958.00 0 $6,668.00 0 $13,336.00 0 $1,883.00 0 $3,765.00 0 $2,749.00 0 $5,498.00 547 91,382 

18 Catawba . 2 1,321 $133,455.00 2,642 $247,122.00 0 $56,545.00 0 $113,090.00 0 $12,566.00 0 $25,131.00 0 $16,754.00 0 $33,508.00 3,963 642,134 

19 Chatham 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 0 

20 Cherokee . 2 208 $22,487.00 416 $42,052.00 0 $6,613.00 0 $13,227.00 0 $3,307.00 0 $6,613.00 0 $2,121.00 0 $4,243.00 624 101,287 

22 Clay . 1 93 $10,080.00 186 $20,161.00 0 $3,094.00 0 $6,189.00 0 $1,322.00 0 $2,644.00 0 $975.00 0 $1,949.00 279 46,693 

23 Cleveland . 2 1,576 $172,221.00 3,152 $331,162.00 0 $51,898.00 0 $103,795.00 0 $7,500.00 0 $15,000.00 0 $29,997.00 0 $59,995.00 4,728 776,296 

24Columbus . 2 572 $46,498.00 1,144 $76,195.00 0 $25,976.00 0 $51,951.00 0 $7,793.00 0 $15,586.00 0 $14,719.00 0 $29,439.00 1,716 269,873 

25 Craven . 2 1,138 $92,269.00 2,276 $162,958.00 0 $78,773.00 0 $157,547.00 0 $6,483.00 0 $12,966.00 0 $11,416.00 0 $22,832.00 3,414 548,658 

26 Cumberland . 2 4,132 $455,873.00 8,264 $888,903.00 0 $134,898.00 0 $269,797.00 0 $58,333.00 0 $116,667.00 0 $36,808.00 0 $73,616.00 12,396 2,047,291 

28 Dare . 2 210 $22,360.00 420 $42,064.00 0 $8,333.00 0 $16,667.00 0 $1,667.00 0 $3,333.00 0 $2,500.00 0 $5,000.00 630 102,554 

29 Davidson . 2 1,451 $171,431.00 2,902 $288,548.00 0 $42,735.00 0 $85,470.00 0 $6,667.00 0 $13,333.00 0 $20,000.00 0 $40,000.00 4,353 672,537 

30 Davie . 1 319 $31,654.00 638 $63,308.00 0 $15,000.00 0 $30,000.00 0 $1,333.00 0 $2,667.00 0 $5,000.00 0 $10,000.00 957 159,919 

31 Duplin . 1 868 $67,195.00 1,735 $134,388.00 0 $65,717.00 0 $131,434.00 0 $4,603.00 0 $9,206.00 0 $6,507.00 0 $13,015.00 2,603 434,668 

32 Durham 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 0 

33 Edgecombe . 2 431 $36,920.00 862 $66,666.00 0 $24,392.00 0 $48,785.00 0 $6,799.00 0 $13,599.00 0 $3,469.00 0 $6,937.00 1,293 208,860 

D7 Foothills . 2 1,054 $119,770.00 2,108 $222,805.00 0 $42,000.00 0 $84,000.00 0 $3,333.00 0 $6,667.00 0 $9,861.00 0 $19,723.00 3,162 511,321 

34 Forsyth . 2 3,529 $354,620.00 7,058 $603,532.00 0 $153,019.00 0 $306,037.00 0 $49,102.00 0 $98,205.00 0 $29,039.00 0 $58,079.00 10,587 1,662,220 

35 Franklin . 2 483 $54,408.00 965 $95,470.00 0 $18,359.00 0 $36,719.00 0 $2,927.00 0 $5,855.00 0 $4,417.00 0 $8,833.00 1,448 228,436 

36 Gaston . 2 1,808 $201,546.00 3,617 $362,321.00 0 $55,962.00 0 $111,924.00 0 $26,667.00 0 $53,333.00 0 $16,020.00 0 $32,041.00 5,425 865,239 

38 Graham . 1 117 $12,351.00 234 $24,703.00 0 $4,118.00 0 $8,236.00 0 $1,414.00 0 $2,827.00 0 $1,506.00 0 $3,011.00 351 58,517 

D3 Gran-Vance . 2 1,143 $133,035.00 2,286 $233,333.00 0 $38,333.00 0 $76,667.00 0 $8,370.00 0 $16,741.00 0 $10,000.00 0 $20,000.00 3,429 539,908 

40 Greene . 2 202 $23,871.00 404 $41,832.00 0 $6,402.00 0 $12,804.00 0 $1,676.00 0 $3,352.00 0 $1,616.00 0 $3,233.00 606 95,392 

41 Guilford . 1 5,088 $540,338.00 10,175 $1,080,675.00 0 $194,245.00 0 $388,489.00 0 $42,227.00 0 $84,454.00 0 $67,732.00 0 $135,465.00 15,263 2,548,888 

42 Halifax . 2 569 $62,168.00 1,138 $124,334.00 0 $18,884.00 0 $37,768.00 0 $9,442.00 0 $18,884.00 0 $3,927.00 0 $7,855.00 1,707 284,969 

43 Harnett . 2 1,295 $150,946.00 2,590 $266,434.00 0 $40,100.00 0 $80,200.00 0 $12,856.00 0 $25,713.00 0 $11,035.00 0 $22,069.00 3,885 613,238 

44 Haywood . 1 490 $52,133.00 979 $104,266.00 0 $16,255.00 0 $32,509.00 0 $8,127.00 0 $16,255.00 0 $4,759.00 0 $9,517.00 1,469 245,290 

45 Henderson . 2 710 $74,193.00 1,420 $140,020.00 0 $30,000.00 0 $60,000.00 0 $6,667.00 0 $13,333.00 0 $7,000.00 0 $14,000.00 2,130 347,343 

47 Hoke . 2 723 $78,284.00 1,445 $140,170.00 0 $26,667.00 0 $53,333.00 0 $5,000.00 0 $10,000.00 0 $10,000.00 0 $20,000.00 2,168 345,622 

48 Hyde 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 0 

49 Iredell . 2 1,402 $125,223.00 2,804 $228,667.00 0 $66,667.00 0 $133,333.00 0 $13,333.00 0 $26,667.00 0 $27,509.00 0 $55,018.00 4,206 680,623 

50 Jackson . 2 305 $26,003.00 610 $51,475.00 0 $19,202.00 0 $38,403.00 0 $2,726.00 0 $5,453.00 0 $2,666.00 0 $5,332.00 915 152,175 

51 Johnston . 2 1,878 $229,383.00 3,755 $418,393.00 0 $58,299.00 0 $116,599.00 0 $9,000.00 0 $18,000.00 0 $15,000.00 0 $30,000.00 5,633 900,307 

52 Jones . 1 76 $8,430.00 152 $16,859.00 0 $2,523.00 0 $5,047.00 0 $1,262.00 0 $2,523.00 0 $401.00 0 $803.00 228 38,076 

53 Lee . 1 623 $64,784.00 1,246 $129,568.00 0 $20,690.00 0 $41,381.00 0 $10,304.00 0 $20,609.00 0 $7,673.00 0 $15,345.00 1,869 312,223 

54 Lenoir . 1 924 $101,417.00 1,847 $202,834.00 0 $30,664.00 0 $61,327.00 0 $15,332.00 0 $30,663.00 0 $5,905.00 0 $11,811.00 2,771 462,724 

55 Lincoln . 2 586 $41,600.00 1,171 $82,268.00 0 $40,633.00 0 $81,265.00 0 $9,674.00 0 $19,349.00 0 $5,303.00 0 $10,607.00 1,757 292,456 

56 Macon . 2 289 $35,618.00 578 $71,038.00 0 $9,575.00 0 $19,150.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $2,781.00 0 $5,561.00 867 144,590 

57 Madison . 1 180 $16,733.00 360 $33,466.00 0 $8,964.00 0 $17,928.00 0 $2,271.00 0 $4,542.00 0 $1,912.00 0 $3,824.00 540 90,180 



D4 M-T-W . 1 512 $56,428.00 1,025 $112,856.00 0 $19,870.00 0 $39,740.00 0 $2,313.00 0 $4,627.00 0 $6,447.00 0 $12,894.00 1,537 256,712 

60 Mecklenburg • 2 9,433 $1,069,296.00 18,866 $1,902,805.00 0 $361,996.00 0 $723,992.00 0 $67,919.00 0 $135,839.00 0 $66,667.00 0 $133,333.00 28,299 4,490,146 

62 Montgomery • 1 443 $51,341.00 887 $92,659.00 0 $14,266.00 0 $28,531.00 0 $1,639.00 0 $3,278.00 0 $6,358.00 0 $12,715.00 1,330 212,117 

63 Moore . 1 551 $68,672.00 1,102 $137,345.00 0 $18,300.00 0 $36,600.00 0 $915.00 0 $1,830.00 0 $3,612.00 0 $7,224.00 1,653 276,151 

64 Nash . 2 823 $89,829.00 1,646 $171,559.00 0 $26,507.00 0 $53,014.00 0 $13,253.00 0 $26,507.00 0 $6,995.00 0 $13,989.00 2,469 404,122 

65 New Hanover • 1 1,413 $165,728.00 2,826 $331,453.00 0 $46,905.00 0 $93,810.00 0 $8,333.00 0 $16,667.00 0 $13,559.00 0 $27,119.00 4,239 707,813 

66 Northampton • 1 204 $14,702.00 409 $29,403.00 0 $13,333.00 0 $26,667.00 0 $3,393.00 0 $6,786.00 0 $2,502.00 0 $5,005.00 613 102,404 

67Onslow . 2 2,689 $301,793.00 5,378 $578,021.00 0 $100,532.00 0 $201,065.00 0 $13,490.00 0 $26,981.00 0 $30,559.00 0 $61,117.00 8,067 1,321,625 

68 Orange 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 0 

69 Pamlico . 1 124 $13,176.00 248 $26,353.00 0 $4,117.00 0 $8,233.00 0 $2,058.00 0 $4,117.00 0 $1,233.00 0 $2,465.00 372 62,124 

71 Pender . 1 554 $43,565.00 1,107 $87,128.00 0 $36,333.00 0 $72,667.00 0 $5,333.00 0 $10,667.00 0 $6,667.00 0 $13,333.00 1,661 277,354 

73 Person . 1 364 $41,047.00 729 $82,095.00 0 $12,157.00 0 $24,314.00 0 $4,333.00 0 $8,667.00 0 $2,953.00 0 $5,905.00 1,093 182,564 

74 Pitt . 1 1,504 $110,102.00 3,008 $220,203.00 0 $98,867.00 0 $197,733.00 0 $24,966.00 0 $49,933.00 0 $15,729.00 0 $31,459.00 4,512 753,504 

75 Polk . 1 99 $10,581.00 198 $21,163.00 0 $3,293.00 0 $6,587.00 0 $1,647.00 0 $3,293.00 0 $946.00 0 $1,892.00 297 49,699 

76 Randolph . 1 1,283 $154,375.00 2,566 $308,752.00 0 $42,633.00 0 $85,267 .00 0 $4,363.00 0 $8,725.00 0 $11,640.00 0 $23,279.00 3,849 642,883 

77 Richmond . 1 807 $93,662.00 1,614 $187,324.00 0 $27,000.00 0 $54,000.00 0 $3,000.00 0 $6,000.00 0 $10,333.00 0 $20,667.00 2,421 404,407 

78 Robeson . 2 1,722 $170,007.00 3,444 $316,641.00 0 $73,578.00 0 $147,157.00 0 $27,417.00 0 $54,833.00 0 $14,850.00 0 $29,700.00 5,166 839,349 

79 Rockingham • 1 869 $96,319.00 1,738 $192,638.00 0 $37,385.00 0 $74,770.00 0 $2,850.00 0 $5,700.00 0 $7,733.00 0 $15,467.00 2,607 435,469 

80 Rowan . 1 1,014 $114,416.00 2,027 $228,830.00 0 $38,699.00 0 $77,399.00 0 $5,048.00 0 $10,095.00 0 $10,095.00 0 $20,191.00 3,041 507,814 

82 Sampson . 1 997 $85,873.00 1,994 $171,744.00 0 $55,134.00 0 $110,269.00 0 $16,547.00 0 $33,094.00 0 $7,915.00 0 $15,830.00 2,991 499,397 

83 Scotland . 1 523 $59,497.00 1,046 $118,994.00 0 $20,150.00 0 $40,299.00 0 $2,713.00 0 $5,425.00 0 $4,425.00 0 $8,851.00 1,569 261,923 

84 Stanly . 1 819 $78,834.00 1,638 $157,668.00 0 $43,495.00 0 $86,989.00 0 $4,078.00 0 $8,155.00 0 $9,514.00 0 $19,029.00 2,457 410,219 

85 Stokes . 1 347 $40,000.00 694 $80,000.00 0 $10,000.00 0 $20,000.00 0 $4,000.00 0 $8,000.00 0 $3,569.00 0 $7,137.00 1,041 173,747 

86 Surry . 2 694 $77,763.00 1,389 $154,196.00 0 $22,921.00 0 $45,843.00 0 $8,595.00 0 $17,191.00 0 $5,991.00 0 $11,983.00 2,083 346,566 

87 Swain . 1 104 $10,938.00 208 $21,877.00 0 $3,453.00 0 $6,905.00 0 $1,726.00 0 $3,453.00 0 $1,147.00 0 $2,293.00 312 52,104 

D6 Toe River . 1 282 $25,190.00 565 $50,381.00 0 $14,000.00 0 $28,000.00 0 $4,688.00 0 $9,376.00 0 $3,000.00 0 $6,000.00 847 141,482 

88 Transylvania • 1 223 $26,257.00 446 $52,512.00 0 $7,410.00 0 $14,821.00 0 $833.00 0 $1,667.00 0 $2,551.00 0 $5,103.00 669 111,823 

l0 Union . 2 1,484 $124,282.00 2,968 $235,086.00 0 $90,000.00 0 $180,000.00 0 $20,132.00 0 $40,264.00 0 $11,897.00 0 $23,793.00 4,452 729,906 

l2Wake . 1 8,092 $832,829.00 16,184 $1,665,657.00 0 $268,654.00 0 $537,309.00 0 $134,327.00 0 $268,655.00 0 $107,462.00 0 $214,923.00 24,276 4,054,092 

13 Warren . 2 187 $18,809.00 373 $36,755.00 0 $6,667.00 0 $13,333.00 0 $3,000.00 0 $6,000.00 0 $2,500.00 0 $5,000.00 560 92,624 

l6Wayne . 1 1,984 $168,560.00 3,969 $337, 120.00 0 $111,999.00 0 $223,999.00 0 $32,941.00 0 $65,882.00 0 $15,910.00 0 $31,820.00 5,953 994,184 

l7Wilkes . 1 661 $70,708.00 1,322 $141,414.00 0 $21,939.00 0 $43,877.00 0 $10,969.00 0 $21,939.00 0 $6,077.00 0 $12,155.00 1,983 331,061 

l8Wilson . 2 903 $100,915.00 1,806 $188,417.00 0 $28,645.00 0 $57,290.00 0 $14,322.00 0 $28,645.00 0 $6,049.00 0 $12,097.00 2,709 439,089 

99Yadkin . 2 399 $37,306.00 798 $74,412.00 0 $16,747.00 0 $33,495.00 0 $5,034.00 0 $10,068.00 0 $7,147.00 0 $14,294.00 1,197 199,700 

00 Yancey . 2 151 $12,850.00 302 $23,905.00 0 $10,744.00 0 $21,489.00 0 $211.00 0 $422.00 0 $1,261.00 0 $2,523.00 453 73,858 
Totals 90 142 9 429 389 180,280 17,969,125 0 3  625 906 0 7,251,816 0 954 992 0 1,909,998 0 952 888 0 1,905,782 270,422 44,270,318 

Sign and Date -DCFW Program Staff Sign and Date - DCFW Program Admin 

Sign and Date - DCFW Budget Admin 
I
Sign and Date - Approved by DCFW Budget Super 

I 

6/28/24 6/28/2024

6-28-24



Activity Nbr + Name: 403

FAS Number + Reason: 3

CFDA Nbr + Name: 10.557 `

Is award R&D?: no FAIN: IDC rate: n/a Fed awd total amt: $52,943,868

Fed award project description:

Fed awd date + awarding agency: 05‐22‐24

Total federal funds Subrecipient's Federal funds from Total federal funds

Subrecipient UEI for entire Activity Subrecipient UEI grant listed above for entire Activity

Alamance 789,384$              Jackson X7YWWY6ZP574 305$                     151,565$             

Albemarle 739,917$              Johnston SYGAGEFDHYR7 1,878$                  896,552$             

Alexander 163,273$              Jones HE3NNNUE27M7 76$                        37,924$               

Anson 132,744$              Lee F6A8UC99JWJ5 623$                     310,977$             

Appalachian 313,571$              Lenoir QKUFL37VPGH6 924$                     460,877$             

Beaufort 276,845$              Lincoln UGGQGSSKBGJ5 586$                     291,285$             

Bladen 210,977$              Macon LLPJBC6N2LL3 289$                     143,912$             

Brunswick 660,077$              Madison YQ96F8BJYTJ9 180$                     89,820$               

Buncombe 823,990$              MTW ZKK5GNRNBBY6 512$                     264,608$             

Burke 443,911$              Mecklenburg EZ15XL6BMM68 9,433$                  4,462,290$          

Cabarrus 682,592$              Montgomery E78ZAJM3BFL3 443$                     211,338$             

Caldwell 394,011$              Moore HFNSK95FS7Z8 551$                     275,010$             

Carteret 255,289$              Nash NF58K566HQM7 823$                     402,476$             

Caswell 91,017$                New Hanover F7TLT2GMEJE1 1,413$                  704,987$             

Catawba 639,492$              Northampton CRA2KCAL8BA4 204$                     101,995$             

Chatham ‐$                           Onslow EGE7NBXW5JS6 2,689$                  1,316,247$          

Cherokee 100,871$              Orange GFFMCW9XDA53 ‐$                           ‐$                          

Clay 46,507$                Pamlico FT59QFEAU344 124$                     61,876$               

Cleveland 773,144$              Pender T11BE678U9P5 554$                     276,247$             

Columbus 268,729$              Person FQ8LFJGMABJ4 364$                     181,835$             

Craven 546,382$              Pitt VZNPMCLFT5R6 1,504$                  750,496$             

Cumberland 2,039,027$           Polk QZ6BZPGLX4Y9 99$                        49,501$               

Dare 102,134$              Randolph T3BUM1CVS9N5 1,283$                  640,317$             

Davidson 669,635$              Richmond Q63FZNTJM3M4 807$                     402,793$             

Davie 159,281$              Robeson LKBEJQFLAAK5 1,722$                  835,905$             

Duplin 432,933$              Rockingham KGCCCHJJZZ43 869$                     433,731$             

Durham ‐$                           Rowan GCB7UCV96NW6 1,014$                  505,787$             

Edgecombe 207,998$              Sampson WRT9CSK1KJY5 997$                     497,403$             

Foothills 509,213$              Scotland FNVTCUQGCHM5 523$                     260,877$             

Forsyth 1,655,162$           Stanly U86MZUYPL7C5 819$                     408,581$             

Franklin 227,471$              Stokes W41TRA3NUNS1 347$                     173,053$             

Gaston 861,622$              Surry FMWCTM24C9J8 694$                     345,177$             

Graham 58,283$                Swain TAE3M92L4QR4 104$                     51,896$               

Granv‐Vance 537,622$              Toe River JUA6GAUQ9UM1 282$                     140,917$             

Greene 94,988$                Transylvania W51VGHGM8945 223$                     111,377$             

Guilford 2,538,713$           Union LHMKBD4AGRJ5 1,484$                  726,938$             

Halifax 283,831$              Wake FTJ2WJPLWMJ3 8,092$                  4,037,908$          

Harnett 610,648$              Warren TLNAU5CNHSU5 187$                     92,251$               

Haywood 244,311$              Wayne DACFHCLQKMS1 1,984$                  990,215$             

Henderson 341,740$              Wilkes M14KKHY2NNR3 661$                     329,739$             

Hoke 344,177$              Wilson ME2DJHMYWG55 903$                     437,283$             

Hyde Yadkin PLCDT7JFA8B1 399$                     198,902$             

Iredell 677,819$              Yancey L98MCUHKC2J8 151$                     73,556$               

UEI = Unique Entity Identifier Federal Award Reporting Requirements for Pass‐Through Agencies, 2 CFR § 200.331          DCFW 11‐4‐23 [seg]

1,402$                

Federal funds from

Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children

245NC705W1003

grant listed above

1,614$                

1,483$                

327$                    

276$                    

628$                    

555$                    

423$                    

1,323$                

1,693$                

890$                    

790$                    

‐$                         

Subrecipient's

1,295$                

1,138$                

4,132$                

210$                    

1,451$                

319$                    

868$                    

‐$                         

431$                    

1,054$                

117$                    

202$                    

5,088$                

569$                    

490$                    

512$                    

182$                    

1,321$                

710$                    

723$                    

WIC

This FAS is accompanying an AA+BE or an AA Revision+BE Revision.

Women, Infants & Children (2 year)

USDA, Food and Nutrition Service

‐$                         

208$                    

3,529$                

483$                    

1,808$                

93$                      

1,576$                

572$                    

1,395$                

1,143$                

F5VHYUU13NC5

WAAVS51PNMK3

XVEEJSNY7UX9

PK8UYTSNJCC3

CD7BFHB8W539

RN1SXFD4LXN6

TLCTJWDJH1H9

MJBMXLN9NJT5

W5TCDKMLHE69

KVJHUFURQDM5

RXDXNEJKJFU7

HL4FGNJNGE97

UC6WJ2MQMJS8

JDJ7Y7CGYC86

GYUNA9W1NFM1

KE57QE2GV5F1

DCEGK6HA11M5

HYKLQVNWLXK7

UWMUYMPVL483

V1UAJ4L87WQ7

LTZ2U8LZQ214

HALND8WJ3GW4

ELV6JGB11QK6

C9P5MDJC7KY7

L8WBGLHZV239

KZN4GK5262K3

LJ5BA6U2HLM7

MAN4LX44AD17

NGTEF2MQ8LL4

V6BGVQ67YPY5

FFKTRQCNN143

QKY9R8A8D5J6

L8MAVKQJTYN7

MGQJKK22EJB3

VCU5LD71N9U3

C1GWSADARX51 

T2RSYN36NN64

XTNRLKJLA4S9

YBEQWGFJPMJ3

MRL8MYNJJ3Y5

JBDCD9V41BX7

DQHZEVAV95G5

TG5AR81JLFQ5

FY25 ‐ FAS 
federal award 
supplement



SFY25 Base Caseload
June 1, 2024 - May 31, 2025

Attachment A-2

Agency Name SFY25 Base
SFY25

 97% of Base
Agency Name SFY25 Base

SFY 25
 97% of Base

Alamance 4,034 3,913 Johnston 4,694 4,553

Albemarle Regional 3,707 3,596 Jones 190 184

Alexander 818 793 Lee 1,558 1,511

Anson 691 670 Lenoir 2,309 2,240

Appalachian District 1,571 1,524 Lincoln 1,464 1,420

Beaufort 1,387 1,345 Macon 723 701

Bladen 1,057 1,025 Madison 450 437

Brunswick 3,307 3,208 Mecklenburg 23,583 22,876

Buncombe 4,232 4,105 Montgomery 1,109 1,076

Burke 2,224 2,157 Moore 1,378 1,337

Cabarrus 3,487 3,382 M-T-W District 1,281 1,243

Caldwell 1,974 1,915 Nash 2,057 1,995

Carteret 1,279 1,241 New Hanover 3,532 3,426

Caswell 456 442 Northampton 511 496

Catawba 3,303 3,204 Onslow 6,723 6,521

Cherokee 520 504 Pamlico 310 301

Clay 233 226 Pender 1,384 1,342

Cleveland 3,940 3,822 Person 911 884

Columbus 1,431 1,388 Pitt 3,760 3,647

Craven 2,846 2,761 Polk 248 241

Cumberland 10,330 10,020 Randolph 3,208 3,112

Dare 525 509 Richmond 2,018 1,957

Davidson 3,627 3,518 Robeson 4,305 4,176

Davie 798 774 Rockingham 2,173 2,108

Duplin 2,169 2,104 Rowan 2,534 2,458

Edgecombe 1,078 1,046 Sampson 2,492 2,417

Foothills 2,635 2,556 Scotland 1,307 1,268

Forsyth 8,822 8,557 Stanly 2,047 1,986

Franklin 1,207 1,171 Stokes 867 841

Gaston 4,521 4,385 Surry 1,736 1,684

Graham 292 283 Swain 260 252

Granville-Vance 2,858 2,772 Toe River District 706 685

Greene 506 491 Transylvania 558 541

Guilford 12,719 12,337 Union 3,710 3,599

Halifax 1,422 1,379 Wake 20,230 19,623

Harnett 3,237 3,140 Warren 467 453

Haywood 1,224 1,187 Wayne 4,961 4,812

Henderson 1,775 1,722 Wilkes 1,652 1,602

Hoke 1,807 1,753 Wilson 2,258 2,190

Iredell 3,505 3,400 Yadkin 998 968

Jackson 762 739 Yancey 378 367



BA #     Duplin County

Budget Amendment

Department Title

Department Head's Signature

 (form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

All amendments involving revenues must be approved by the Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

Revenue 

code Line Item Description Amount

Expense 

code Line Item Description Amount

5110-35153 WIC - Client Services 868.00 5165-43110 Travel 868.00

Total 868.00 Total 868.00

Finance Signature

Date Approved:

Manager Signature

Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval

Date Approved:

7/15/2024

Health

Tracey Simmons - Kornegay / Billie Jo Dunn

add additional State money received for the WIC Program



jaime.carr
Agenda

























jaime.carr
Agenda







jaime.carr
Agenda



















jaime.carr
Agenda





















 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-31 

 

County of Duplin  

Office of the County Commissioners 

 
 

RESOLTUION IN HONOR OF DR. HERVY B. KORNEGAY, SR. 
 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF DUPLIN 
 

WHEREAS, Dr. Hervy B. Kornegay, Sr. was a true advocate of public health and a dedicated physician, 
demonstrating love for people through his passion for medicine and volunteer services spanning over six decades; 
and 

WHEREAS, Dr. Kornegay was a graduate of Wake Forest College and Bowman Gray Medical School, completing 
an internship in internal medicine at North Carolina Baptist Hospital and a general medicine residency with a focus 
on pediatrics at UNC Memorial Hospital, before serving as a Captain in the United States Air Force; and 

WHEREAS, Dr. Kornegay served as Medical Director of Duplin County EMS after it transitioned to paramedic 
services and received a Lifetime Membership award from the North Carolina Association of Rescue and EMS; and 

WHEREAS, Dr. Kornegay humbly served as Medical Director for Duplin County Health Department for two 
decades, stewarding providers and nurses in public health practices and providing patient care to county residents 
and employees; and 

WHEREAS, Dr. Hervy B. Kornegay, Sr.’s expertise and passion for patient care extended beyond his local 
community, as evidenced by his role as the former North Carolina Academy of Family Physicians President, his 
recognition as North Carolina’s Family Physician of the Year, his nomination as a finalist for the American 
Academy of Family Physicians Physician of the Year, and in his role as Clinical Professor of Family Medicine at 
the Brody School of Medicine at ECU; 

WHEREAS, the Duplin County Board of Health, recognizing the significant contributions of Dr. Hervy B. Kornegay, 
Sr. unanimously recommended a resolution to honor his exceptional service to Duplin County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Duplin County Board of Commissioners extends its heartfelt 
condolences to the family and friends of Dr. Hervy B. Kornegay, Sr. recognizing the profound impact he had on the 
healthcare community and the County of Duplin. Dr. Kornegay’s passion and relentless pursuit of continuity in 
patient care have left a lasting legacy for our county and the departments he served; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the plaque honoring the life and legacy of Dr. Hervy B. Kornegay, Sr. be 
prominently displayed at the Duplin County Health Department, serving as a testament to his invaluable 
contributions and as an inspiration to future generations. May all who pass through its doors be reminded of Dr. 
Kornegay’s humble service and dedication to the County of Duplin and its residents. 

 
Adopted this the 5th day of August, 2024.    
        ________________________   
        Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman 
        Duplin County Board of Commissioners 
  
 ATTEST: 
 
 __________________________    
 Jaime W. Carr 
 Clerk to the Board 

jaime.carr
Agenda



CivicPlus
302 South 4th St. Suite 500
Manhattan, KS 66502
US

 
 

 
Statement of Work

Quote #: Q-61800-1
Date: 1/16/2024 8:45 AM
Expires On: 3/16/2024
 

Client:
DUPLIN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

Bill To:
DUPLIN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

 
SALESPERSON Phone EMAIL DELIVERY METHOD PAYMENT METHOD

Beau Hendrix beau.hendrix@civicplus.com Net 30

 

Discount(s)

QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION TOTAL

1.00 CivicEngage Year 1 Annual Fee
Discount

Year 1 Annual Fee Discount USD -3,183.00

One-time(s)

QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION TOTAL

1.00 DNS and Domain Hosting Setup
(http://URL)

DNS and Domain Hosting Setup (http://URL) USD 158.00

1.00 Premium Implementation -
 CivicEngage

Premium Implementation USD 16,073.00

150.00 Content Development - 1 Page -
 CivicEngage

Content Development - 1 Page - CivicEngage USD 6,000.00

4.00 New Customer System Training
(3h, virtual) - Web Central

CivicEngage System Training - Virtual, Up to 3 Hours, up
to 12 Attendees

USD 3,000.00

1.00 Premium Department Header
Implementation - CivicEngage

Premium Department Header Implementation USD 4,515.00

Recurring Service(s)

QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION TOTAL

1.00 Annual - CivicEngage Central Annual - CivicEngage Central USD 5,103.00

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 1 of 3

jaime.carr
Agenda



QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION TOTAL

1.00 Hosting & Security Annual Fee -
 CivicEngage Central

Hosting & Security Annual Fee - CivicEngage Central USD 1,188.00

1.00 SSL Management – CP Provided
Only

SSL Management – CP Provided Only 1 per domain
(Annually Renews)

USD 89.00

1.00 DNS and Domain Hosting
Annual Fee (http://URL)

DNS and Domain Hosting Annual Fee (http://URL) USD 189.00

1.00 48 Month Redesign Premium
Annual - CivicEngage Central

48 Month Redesign Premium Annual - CivicEngage
Central

USD 3,349.00

3.00 Premium Department Header
Annual Fee - CivicEngage

Premium Department Header Annual Fee: Department
Name

USD 2,814.00

QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION TOTAL

1.00 Premium Department Header
Package - CivicEngage

Page specific Site ID, Navigation, Banner, Graphic Links,
Colors; follows main site layout.

USD 0.00

Total Investment - Initial Term USD 39,295.00
Annual Recurring Services (Subject to Uplift) USD 12,732.00

Initial Term 12 Months
Initial Term Invoice Schedule 100% Invoiced upon Signature Date

Renewal Procedure Automatic 1 year renewal term, unless 60
days notice provided prior to renewal date

Annual Uplift 5% to be applied in year 2

This Statement of Work ("SOW") shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the CivicPlus Master Services Agreement 
attached to this SOW and the applicable Solution and Services terms and conditions located at https://www.civicplus.help/
hc/en-us/p/legal-stuff (collectively, the "Binding Terms"), By signing this SOW, Client expressly agrees to the terms and 
conditions of the Binding Terms throughout the term of this SOW.

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 2 of 3

https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/p/legal-stuff
https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/p/legal-stuff


Acceptance
 
The undersigned has read and agrees to the following Binding Terms, which are incorporated into this SOW, and have
caused this SOW to be executed as of the date signed by the Customer which will be the Effective Date:
 
For CivicPlus Billing Information, please visit https://www.civicplus.com/verify/
 
 
Authorized Client Signature
 

CivicPlus
 

By (please sign):
 
___________________________________

By (please sign):
 
___________________________________

Printed Name:
 
___________________________________

Printed Name:
 
___________________________________

Title:
 
___________________________________

Title:
 
___________________________________

Date:
 
___________________________________

Date:
 
___________________________________

  
 
Organization Legal Name:
 
___________________________________
Billing Contact:
 
___________________________________
Title:
 
___________________________________
Billing Phone Number:
 
___________________________________
Billing Email:
 
___________________________________
Billing Address:
 
___________________________________
 
___________________________________
Mailing Address: (If different from above)
 
___________________________________
 
___________________________________
PO Number: (Info needed on Invoice (PO or Job#) if required)
 
___________________________________

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 3 of 3

https://www.civicplus.com/verify/


 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

CivicPlus Master Services Agreement 
 

This Master Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) governs all Statements of Work (“SOW”) entered into by and 

between CivicPlus, LLC (“CivicPlus”) and the customer entity identified on the SOW (“Customer”). This Agreement 

governs the use and provision of any Services purchased by Customer, as described in any signed SOW, and the effective 

date of this Agreement shall commence on the date of signature of the SOW (“Effective Date”). If a SOW has not been 

executed, then the Effective Date shall be determined as the start date of implementation of any software solution by 

CivicPlus for Customer. CivicPlus and Customer referred to herein individually as “Party” and jointly as “Parties”. 

 

Recitals 
 

I. WHEREAS, CivicPlus is engaged in the business of developing and providing access to proprietary community 

engagement and government content, workflow, and general management software solutions, platforms and associated 

services (the “Services”); and 

 
II. WHEREAS, Customer wishes to engage CivicPlus for the procurement of the Services and/or receive a license 

subscription for the ongoing use of the Services, as set forth in the SOW; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, Customer and CivicPlus agree as follows: 

 

Agreement 
 

Term & Termination 
 

1. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall remain in full force and effect for as long as any 

SOW is in effect between CivicPlus and Customer, or Services are being provided by CivicPlus to Customer, unless 

terminated in accordance with this §1 or as otherwise provided in this Agreement (the “Term”). Either Party may terminate 

this Agreement or any SOW as set forth in such SOW, or at its discretion, effective immediately upon written notice to 

the other Party, if the other Party materially breaches any provision of this Agreement and does not substantially cure the 

breach within thirty (30) days after receiving notice of such breach. A delinquent Customer account remaining past due 

for longer than 90 days is a material breach by Customer and is grounds for CivicPlus termination. CivicPlus reserves the 

right to withhold, remove and/or discard Customer Data without notice for any breach, including, without limitation, 

Customer’s non-payment. Upon termination for Customer’s breach, Customer’s right to access or use Customer Data 

immediately ceases, and CivicPlus shall have no obligation to maintain or forward any Customer Data. 

 

2. Upon termination of this Agreement or any SOW for any reason, (a) the licenses granted for such relevant SOW by 

§11 below will terminate and Customer shall cease all use of the CivicPlus Property and Services associated with the 

terminated SOW and (b) any amounts owed to CivicPlus for work performed prior to termination shall immediately 

become due in full and payable. If Customer has paid in advance for the Services, and this Agreement terminates due to 

material breach of this Agreement by CivicPlus, CivicPlus shall refund Customer a prorated amount of any amount already 

paid. Upon termination by Customer for convenience or due to material breach by Customer, in addition to any remedy 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

provided in this Agreement or provided in law or equity, CivicPlus shall be entitled to retain any amounts already paid for 

services rendered. Sections 7, 8, 10, 14, 15, 18, 32 -34, 40, and 42 will survive any expiration or termination of this 

Agreement. 

 

3. At any time during the Term, CivicPlus may, immediately upon notice to Customer, suspend Customer and any of 

its Users access to any Service due to a threat to the technical security or technical integrity of the Services. 

 

Invoicing & Payment Terms 
 

4. Customer will pay the amounts owed to CivicPlus for the development and implementation of the Customer’s 

Services, as defined in the SOW (“Project Development”), subscription and licensing, and annual hosting, support and 

maintenance services (“Annual Recurring Services”) in accordance with the payment schedule set forth on the applicable 

SOW. Invoices shall be sent electronically to the individual/entity designated in the SOW’s contact sheet that is required 

to be filled out and submitted by Customer (the “Contact Sheet”). Customer shall provide accurate, current and complete 

information of Customer’s legal business name, address, email address, and phone number in the Contact Sheet upon 

submission of a signed SOW. Customer will maintain and promptly update the Contact Sheet information if it should 

change. Upon Customer’s request, CivicPlus will mail hard-copy invoices for a $5.00 convenience fee to be added to the 

mailed invoice. 

 

5. Each SOW will state the amount of days from date of invoice payment is due. Unless otherwise limited by law, a 

finance charge of 1.5 percent (%) per month or the maximum rate permitted by applicable law, whichever is less, will be 

added to past due accounts from due date until paid. Payments received will be applied first to finance charges; then to the 

oldest outstanding invoice(s). If the Customer's account exceeds 60 days past due, support will be discontinued until the 

Customer's account is made current. If the Customer's account exceeds 90 days past due, CivicPlus may suspend in progress 

Project Development and Annual Recurring Services will be discontinued, and the Customer will no longer have access 

to the Services until the Customer's account is made current. Customer will be given 15 days’ notice prior to discontinuation 

of Services for non-payment. 

 

6. During the performance of Project Development, if Customer requests a change that requires repeated efforts to 

previously approved work product and such change causes CivicPlus to incur additional expenses (i.e. airline change fees, 

resource hours, consultant fees, Customer does not show up for scheduled meetings or trainings), Customer agrees to 

reimburse CivicPlus for such additional expenses. CivicPlus shall notify Customer prior to incurring such expenses and 

shall only incur those expenses which are approved by Customer. 

 

Ownership & Content Responsibility 
 

7. Upon full and complete payment of amounts owed for Project Development under the applicable SOW, Customer 

will own any website graphic designs, Services content, module content, importable/exportable data, and archived 

information (“Customer Content”) created by CivicPlus on behalf of Customer pursuant to this Agreement. “Customer 

Content” also includes, without limitation, any elements of text, graphics, images, photos, audio, video, designs, artworks, 

logos, trademarks, services marks, and other materials or content which Customer provides to CivicPlus for processing, 

transmission, storage, or inputs into any website, software or module in connection with any Services. Customer Content 

excludes any content in the public domain and any content owned or licensed by CivicPlus, whether in connection with 

providing Services or otherwise. 

 

8. Upon completion of the Project Development, Customer will take over the management and control of the Services 

and Customer will assume full responsibility for Customer Content maintenance and administration. Customer, not 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

CivicPlus, shall have sole responsibility for the accuracy, quality, integrity, legality, reliability, appropriateness, and 

intellectual property ownership or right to use of all Customer Content. Customer hereby grants CivicPlus a worldwide, 

non-exclusive right and license to reproduce, distribute and display the Customer Content as necessary to provide the 

Services. Customer represents and warrants that Customer owns all Customer Content or that Customer has permission 

from the rightful owner to use each of the elements of Customer Content and that Customer has all rights necessary for 

CivicPlus to use the Customer Content in connection with providing the Services. Customer agrees that CivicPlus shall 

not be responsible or liable for the content of messages created by Customer or by Customer’s Users or end-users who 

access Service. Notwithstanding the foregoing, CivicPlus retains the right, but not the obligation, to remove any Customer 

Content that is libelous, harassing, abusive, fraudulent, defamatory, excessively profane, obscene, abusive, hate related, 

violent, harmful to minors,  that advocates racial or ethnic intolerance, intended to advocate or advance computer hacking 

or cracking, or other material, products or services that violate or encourage conduct that would violate any laws or third-

party rights.  

 

9. At any time during the term of the applicable SOW, Customer will have the ability to download the Customer Content 

and export the data that is processed through the Services (“Customer Data”). Customer may request CivicPlus to perform 

the export of Customer Data and provide the Customer Data to Customer in a commonly used format, at any time, for a 

fee to be quoted at time of request and approved by Customer. Upon termination of the applicable SOW for any reason, 

whether or not Customer has retrieved or requested the Customer Data, CivicPlus reserves the right to permanently and 

definitively delete the Customer Content and Customer Data held in the Services thirty (30) days following termination of 

the applicable SOW. During the thirty (30) day period following termination of the SOW, regardless of the reason for its 

termination, Customer will not have access to the Services. 

 

10. Intellectual Property in the software or other original works created by or licensed to CivicPlus, including all software 

source code, documents, and materials used in performing the Services (“CivicPlus Property”) will remain the property of 

CivicPlus. CivicPlus Property specifically excludes Customer Content. Customer shall not (i) license, sublicense, sell, 

resell, reproduce, transfer, assign, distribute or otherwise commercially exploit or make available to any third party any 

CivicPlus Property in any way, except as specifically provided in the applicable SOW; (ii) adapt, alter, modify or make 

derivative works based upon any CivicPlus Property; (iii) create internet “links” to the CivicPlus Property software or 

“frame” or “mirror” any CivicPlus Property administrative access on any other server or wireless or internet-based device 

that may allow third party entities, other than Customer, to use the Services; (iv) reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble 

or otherwise attempt to obtain the software source code to all or any portion of the Services; (v) make any attempt to gain 

unauthorized access to the Services and/or any of CivicPlus’ systems or networks; or (vi) access any CivicPlus Property 

in order to: (a) build a competitive product or service, (b) build a product using similar ideas, features, functions or graphics 

of any CivicPlus Property, or (c) copy any ideas, features, functions or graphics of any CivicPlus Property. The CivicPlus 

name, the CivicPlus logo, and the product and module names associated with any CivicPlus Property are trademarks of 

CivicPlus, and no right or license is granted to use them outside of the licenses set forth in this Agreement. 

 

11. Provided Customer complies with the terms and conditions herein, the relevant SOW, and license restrictions set 

forth in §10, CivicPlus hereby grants Customer a limited, nontransferable, nonexclusive, non-assignable license to access 

and use the CivicPlus Property associated with any valid and effective SOW, for the term of the respective SOW. The 

license set forth herein, shall only apply to the extent that Customer is using the Services for legitimate business use as 

intended by the purpose of the Services and not for the purpose of comparing the Services to a competitor or similar 

product of CivicPlus. Customer hereby warrants and affirms its purpose in accessing or otherwise using the Services is 

for their intended purpose only and understands and agrees that any other use shall be considered fraud.  

 

12. All CivicPlus helpful information and user’s guides for the Services (“Documentation”) are maintained and updated 

electronically by CivicPlus and can be accessed through the CivicPlus “Help Center”. CivicPlus does not provide paper 

copies of its Documentation. Customer and its Users are granted a limited license to access Documentation as needed. 

Customer shall not copy, download, distribute, or make derivatives of the Documentation. 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

 

13. Customer acknowledges that CivicPlus may continually develop, alter, deliver, and provide to the Customer ongoing 

innovation to the Services, in the form of new features and functionalities. CivicPlus reserves the right to modify the 

Services from time to time. Any modifications or improvements to the Services listed on the SOW will be provided to the 

Customer at no additional charge. In the event that CivicPlus creates new products or significant enhancements to the 

Services (“New Services”), and Customer desires these New Services, then Customer will have to pay CivicPlus the 

appropriate fee for the access to and use of the New Services. CivicPlus shall use its reasonable best efforts to provide 

workarounds in the event any modification to the Services causes Customer to lose substantial functionality of the Services. 

 

14. CivicPlus in its sole discretion, may utilize all comments and suggestions, whether written or oral, furnished by 

Customer to CivicPlus in connection with its access to and use of the Services (all reports, comments and suggestions 

provided by Customer hereunder constitute, collectively, the “Feedback”). Customer hereby grants to CivicPlus a 

worldwide, non-exclusive, irrevocable, perpetual, royalty-free right and license to incorporate the Feedback in the 

CivicPlus products and services. 

 

Indemnification 
 

15. CivicPlus will defend at its expense or settle any third-party claim against Customer alleging that the Services 

provided under this Agreement infringe intellectual property rights. CivicPlus will pay infringement claim defense costs, 

CivicPlus–negotiated settlement amounts, and damages finally awarded by a court. CivicPlus has no obligation for any 

claim of infringement arising from Customer's use of the Services for purposes not contemplated by this Agreement. 

CivicPlus’s indemnification obligations under this Section 15 are conditioned upon the Customer (i) promptly notifying 

the CivicPlus of any claim in writing; (ii) cooperating with CivicPlus in the defense of the claim; and (iii) granting 

CivicPlus sole control of the defense or settlement of the claim. The indemnification obligations of CivicPlus herein shall 

not apply to any claims of intellectual property infringement related to Customer Content. 

 

Responsibilities of the Parties 
 

16. CivicPlus will not be liable for any act, omission of act, negligence or defect in the quality of service of any 

underlying carrier, licensor or other third-party service provider whose facilities or services are used in furnishing any 

portion of the Service received by the Customer. 

 
17. CivicPlus will not be liable for any failure of performance that is caused by or the result of any act or omission by 

Customer or any entity employed/contracted on the Customer’s behalf. During Project Development, Customer will be 

responsive and cooperative with CivicPlus to ensure the Project Development is completed in a timely manner. 

 

18. Customer agrees that it is solely responsible for the end-user’s personal data that Customer decides to solicit, collect, 

store, or otherwise use in connection with any Service provided by CivicPlus. Customer understands and agrees that 

CivicPlus provides certain solutions with increased security measures for the solicitation and storage of any sensitive data, 

and it is Customer’s responsibility to determine whether the data it solicits and collects should be stored in such solutions. 

Customer understands and agrees that CivicPlus does not have knowledge or control over what type of data Customer 

solicits therefore CivicPlus has no responsibility for the use or storage of end-users’ personal data in connection with the 

Services or the consequences of the solicitation, collection, storage, or other use by Customer or by any third party of any 

personal data. Customer has the sole control and responsibility over the determination of which data and information shall 

be included in the content that is to be transmitted and stored by CivicPlus. Customer shall not provide to CivicPlus or 

allow to be provided to CivicPlus any content that (a) infringes or violates any 3rd party’s intellectual property rights, 

rights of publicity or rights of privacy, (b) contains any defamatory material, or (c) violates any federal, state, local, or 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

foreign laws, regulations, or statutes. 

 

19. Customer is responsible for all activity that occurs under Customer's accounts by or on behalf of Customer. Customer 

agrees to (a) be solely responsible for all designated and authorized individuals chosen by Customer (“User”) activity, 

which must be in accordance with this Agreement and the CivicPlus Terms of Use; (b) be solely responsible for Customer 

Data; (c) obtain and maintain during the term all necessary consents, agreements and approvals from end-users, individuals 

or any other third parties for all actual or intended uses of information, data or other content Customer will use in 

connection with the Services; (d) use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access to, or use of, any 

User’s log-in information and the Services, and notify CivicPlus promptly of any known unauthorized access or use of the 

foregoing; (e) use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access to or use of the Services and CivicPlus 

Property and shall promptly notify CivicPlus of any unauthorized access or use of the Services and/or CivicPlus Property 

and any loss or theft or unauthorized use of any n User's password or username and/or personal information; and (f) use 

the Services only in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. 

 

20. The Parties shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, treaties, regulations, and conventions in 

connection with its use and provision of any of the Services or CivicPlus Property. 

 

21. CivicPlus shall not be responsible for any act or omission of any third-party vendor or service provider that Customer 

has selected to integrate any of its Services with. 

 

22. Customer understands that CivicPlus must fastidiously allocate resources across all of its customers and specifically 

reserves necessary resources for Customer’s Project Development. If any professional services, such as consulting or 

training, purchased by Customer are not used during the Project Development phase solely due to the inaction or 

unresponsiveness of Customer, then these services shall expire 30 days after completion of Project Development. The 

Customer may re-schedule any unused professional services during this 30-day period as mutually agreed upon by the 

Parties. Any professional services that have not been used or rescheduled shall be marked as complete and closed upon 

the expiration of the 30-day period. 

 

Data Security 
 

23. CivicPlus shall, at all times, comply with the terms and conditions of its Privacy Policy. CivicPlus will maintain 

commercially reasonable administrative, physical, and technical safeguards designed to protect the security and 

confidentiality of Customer Data. CivicPlus will not modify Customer Data or disclose Customer Data, except (a) in order 

to provide the Services; (b) to prevent or address service or technical problems in connection with support matters; (c) as 

specifically directed or expressly permitted in writing by Customer, (d) in compliance with our Privacy Policy; or (f) if 

compelled by law. Notwithstanding the foregoing, CivicPlus reserves the right to delete, suspend, or block known 

malicious accounts without Customer authorization. Customer understands that CivicPlus has no obligation to provide the 

Services or maintain the Customer Data, information or other material if Customer’s accounts are past due and unpaid as 

set forth in this Agreement. 

 

24. Customer acknowledges and agrees that CivicPlus utilizes third-party service providers to host and provide the 

Services and store Customer Data and the protection of such data will be in accordance with such third party’s safeguards 

for the protection and the security and confidentiality of Customer’s Data. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, 

CivicPlus shall have the right to collect and analyze data and other information relating to the provision, use and 

performance of various aspects of the Services and related systems and technologies (including, without limitation, 

information concerning Customer Data and data derived therefrom), and CivicPlus will be free (during and after the term 

hereof) to use such information and data to improve and enhance the Services and for other development, diagnostic and 

corrective purposes in connection with the Services and other CivicPlus offerings. 

 

https://www.civicplus.com/legal-stuff
https://www.civicplus.com/privacy-policy


civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

25. CivicPlus may offer Customer the ability to use third-party applications in combination with the Services. Any such 
third-party application will be subject to acceptance by Customer. In connection with any such third-party application 
agreed to by Customer, Customer acknowledges and agrees that CivicPlus may allow the third-party providers access to 
Customer Data as required for the interoperation of such third-party application with the Services. The use of a third-party 
application with the Services may also require Customer to agree to a separate agreement or terms and conditions with the 
provider of the third-party application, which will govern Customer's use of such third-party application.

26. In the event of a security breach due to the negligence, malicious actions, omissions, or misconduct of CivicPlus, 
CivicPlus, CivicPlus, as the data custodian, will comply will all remediation efforts as required by applicable federal and 
state law.

CivicPlus Support 

27. CivicPlus will use commercially reasonable efforts to perform the Services in a manner consistent with applicable

industry standards, including maintaining Services availability 24 hours a day, 7 days a week with 99.9% uptime. Customer

will have 24/7 access to the online CivicPlus Help Center (civicplus.help) to review use articles, software best practices,

receive maintenance release notes, as well as submit and monitor omni-channel support tickets and access solution specific

support contact methods (https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/requests/new).

28. CivicPlus provides live support engineers based in the domestic United States to respond to basic questions

concerning use and configuration, to diagnose software code-related errors, and proactively identify potential systems

issues. CivicPlus support engineers serve a preliminary function in the agile development process and escalate defects to

software developers or architects for remediation. For security purposes, CivicPlus support engineers are not permitted to

modify user accounts, and permissions nor distribute access outside of accounts established by means of a support

interaction for testing. Customer delegated Users may receive tutorials and guidance on account modifications but will

perform the action themselves.

29. CivicPlus support hours span between the hours of 7 am to 7 pm CST, but may vary by product. Customer may

access the CivicPlus Help Center (civicplus.help)  to obtain each product’s support hours. After hours support is available

by toll- free phone call only. Non-emergency support requested outside of support hours will be subject to additional fees,

such fees will be quoted to Customer at the time of the request and will be subject to Customer acceptance and invoiced

the next business day following the non-emergency support. CivicPlus shall have the sole discretion to determine in good

faith whether support requests qualify as an emergency, exceed reasonable use or are outside the scope of services outlined

in any SOW.

30. If a reported problem cannot be solved during the first support interaction, Customer will be provided a ticket number

that will be used as communication method throughout ticket escalation until a solution is provided. Support service does

not include support for errors caused by third party products or applications for which CivicPlus is not responsible.

Marketing 

31. Customer hereby authorizes CivicPlus to include CivicPlus’s name and logo inconspicuously within the Customer’s

instance of the Services. Customer may publicly refer to itself as a customer of the CivicPlus Services, including on

Customer's website and in sales presentations. Notwithstanding the foregoing, each Party hereby grants the other a limited,

worldwide, license to use the other’s logo in conformance with such Party’s trademark usage guidelines and solely for the

purposes of providing the Services. In no event will either Party issue a press release publicly announcing this relationship

without the approval of the other Party, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld.

https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/requests/new


 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

  



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

Limitation of Liability 
 

32. CivicPlus’ liability arising out of or related to this Agreement, or any associated SOW, will not exceed five times 

the amounts paid by Customer for the Annual Recurring Services in the year prior to such claim of liability. 

33. In no event will CivicPlus be liable to Customer for any consequential indirect, special, incidental, or punitive 

damages arising out of or related to this Agreement. 

34. The liabilities limited by Section 32 and 33 apply: (a) to liability for negligence; (b) regardless of the form of action, 

whether in contract, tort, strict product liability, or otherwise; (c) even if Customer is advised in advance of the possibility 

of the damages in question and even if such damages were foreseeable; and (d) even if Customer’s remedies fail of their 

essential purposes. If applicable law limits the application of the provisions of this Limitation of Liability section, 

CivicPlus’ liability will be limited to the maximum extent permissible. 

 

Warranties and Disclaimer 
 

35. Each person signing the SOW, or otherwise agreeing to the terms of this Agreement, represents and warrants that he 

or she is duly authorized and has legal capacity to execute and bind the respective Party to the terms and conditions of the 

SOW and this Agreement. Each Party represents and warrants to the other that the execution and delivery of the SOW and 

the performance of such Party’s obligations thereunder have been duly authorized and that this Agreement is a valid and 

legal agreement binding on such Party and enforceable in accordance with its terms. Customer represents and warrants 

that Customer has not provided any false information to gain access to the Service and that Customer’s billing information 

provided on the Contact Sheet is correct; and it has all necessary rights in the Customer Content to permit Customer’s use 

of the Service and to grant the licenses contained in this Agreement without infringing the intellectual property or other 

rights of any third parties, violating any applicable laws, or violating the terms of any license or agreement to which it is 

bound. 

 

36. CivicPlus warrants that the Services will perform substantially in accordance with documentation and marketing 

proposals, and free of any material defect. CivicPlus warrants to the Customer that, upon notice given to CivicPlus of any 

defect in design or fault or improper workmanship, CivicPlus will remedy any such defect. CivicPlus makes no warranty 

regarding, and will have no responsibility for, any claim arising out of: (i) a modification of the Services made by anyone 

other than CivicPlus, even in a situation where CivicPlus approves of such modification in writing; or (ii) use of the 

Services in combination with a third-party service, web hosting service, or server not authorized by CivicPlus. 

 

37. The Services may be temporarily unavailable for scheduled maintenance or for unscheduled emergency 

maintenance, either by CivicPlus or by third-party providers, or because of other causes beyond CivicPlus's reasonable 

control, but CivicPlus shall use reasonable efforts to provide advance notice in writing or by e-mail of any scheduled 

service disruption. HOWEVER, SERVICE PROVIDER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE 

UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE; NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE RESULTS THAT 

MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SERVICES.EXCEPT FOR THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES IN THIS 

AGREEMENT, THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS IS AND CIVICPLUS HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL 

WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED 

WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ARISING FROM A 

PRIOR COURSE OF DEALING. 

38. EACH PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT THAT PROVIDES FOR A LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, 

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES, OR EXCLUSION OF DAMAGES IS TO ALLOCATE THE RISKS OF THIS 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THIS ALLOCATION IS REFLECTED IN THE PRICING OFFERED BY 

CIVICPLUS TO CUSTOMER AND IS AN ESSENTIAL ELEMENT OF THE BASIS OF THE BARGAIN BETWEEN 

THE PARTIES. EACH OF THESE PROVISIONS IS SEVERABLE AND INDEPENDENT OF ALL OTHER 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 

Force Majeure 
 

39. No party shall have any liability to the other hereunder by reason of any delay or failure to perform any obligation 

or covenant if the delay or failure to perform is occasioned by force majeure, meaning any act of God, storm, pandemic, 

fire, casualty, unanticipated work stoppage, strike, lockout, labor dispute, civil disturbance, riot, war, national emergency, 

act of public enemy, internet service provider failure or delay, third party application failure, denial of service attack, or 

other cause of similar or dissimilar nature beyond its control. 

 

Taxes 
 

40. The amounts owed for the Services exclude, and Customer will be responsible for, all sales, use, excise, withholding 

and any other similar taxes, duties and charges of any kind imposed by any federal, state or local governmental entity in 

connection with the Services (excluding taxes based solely on CivicPlus’s income). If the Customer is tax-exempt, the 

Customer must provide CivicPlus proof of their tax-exempt status, within fifteen (15) days of contract signing, and the 

fees owed by Customer under this Agreement will not be taxed. If such exemption certificate is challenged or held invalid 

by a taxing authority then Customer agrees to pay for all resulting fines, penalties and expenses. 

 

Other Documents 
 

41. This Agreement, including all exhibits, amendments, and addenda hereto and all SOWs, constitutes the entire 

agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, proposals or representations, 

written or oral, concerning its subject matter. No modification, amendment, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement 

or any SOW will be effective unless in writing and signed by each Party. However, to the extent of any conflict or 

inconsistency between the provision in the body of this Agreement and any exhibit, amendment, or addenda hereto or any 

SOW, the terms of such exhibit, amendment, addenda or SOW will prevail. Notwithstanding any language to the contrary 

therein, no terms or conditions stated in a Customer purchase order or other order documentation (excluding SOWs) will 

be incorporated into or form any part of this Agreement, all such terms or conditions will be null and void, unless such 

term is to refer and agree to this Agreement. 

 

Interlocal Purchasing Consent/ Cooperative Purchasing 
 

42. With the prior approval of CivicPlus, which may be withheld for any or no reason within CivicPlus’s sole discretion, 

this Agreement and any SOW may be extended to any public entity in Customer’s home-state to purchase at the SOW 

prices and specifications in accordance with the terms stated herein.  

 

43. To the extent permitted by law, the terms of this Agreement and set forth in one or more SOW(s) may be extended 

for use by other local government entities upon execution of a separate agreement, SOW, or other duly signed writing by 

and between CivicPlus and such entity, setting forth all of the terms and conditions for such use, including applicable fees 

and billing terms. 

 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

Miscellaneous Provisions 
 

44. The invalidity or unenforceability, in whole or in part, of any provision of this Agreement shall not void, affect the 

validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement. 

45. The Parties negotiated this Agreement with the opportunity to receive the aid of counsel and, accordingly, intend 

this Agreement to be construed fairly, according to its terms, in plain English, without constructive presumptions against 

the drafting Party. The headings of Sections of this Agreement are for convenience and are not to be used in interpreting 

this Agreement. As used in this Agreement, the word “including” means “including but not limited to.” 

46. The Parties will use reasonable, good faith efforts to resolve any dispute between them in good faith prior to initiating 

legal action.  

47. This Agreement and any SOW, to the extent signed and delivered by means of a facsimile machine or electronic mail, 

shall be treated in all manner and respects as an original agreement or instrument and shall be considered to have the same 

binding legal effect as if it were the original signed version thereof delivered in person. The Parties agree that an electronic 

signature is the legal equivalent of its manual signature on this Agreement and any SOW. The Parties agree that no 

certification authority or other third party verification is necessary to validate its electronic signature and that the lack of 

such certification of third party verification will not in any way affect the enforceability of the Parties’ electronic signature 

or any resulting agreement between CivicPlus and Customer. 

 

48. Due to the rapidly changing nature of software as a service and digital communications, CivicPlus may unilaterally 

update this Agreement from time to time. In the event CivicPlus believes such change is a material alteration of the terms 

herein, CivicPlus will provide Customer with written notice describing such change via email or through its website. 

Customer’s continued use of the Services following such updates constitutes Customer’s acceptance of the same. In the 

event Customer rejects the update to the terms herein, Customer must notify CivicPlus of its objection within ten (10) days 

receipt of notice of such update. 

 

49. This Agreement may be subject to the annual appropriation of funds by the Duplin County 

Commissioners.  Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, in the event that funds are not 

appropriated for this Agreement, then County shall be entitled to immediately terminate this Agreement, 

without penalty or liability, except the payment of all contract fees due under this Agreement up to and through 

the last day of service. 
 

50.  

This Contract shall be governed by and in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina.  All actions 

relating in any way to this Contract shall be brought in the General Court of Justice in the County of Duplin and 

the State of North Carolina. 
 

 



CivicPlus
302 South 4th St. Suite 500
Manhattan, KS 66502
US

 
 

 
Statement of Work

Quote #: Q-78606-1
Date: 6/26/2024 9:52 AM
Expires On: 7/31/2024
 

Client:
Duplin County, NC

Bill To:
DUPLIN COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

 
SALESPERSON Phone EMAIL DELIVERY METHOD PAYMENT METHOD

Chris McCann chris.mccann@civicplus.com Net 30

 

Discount(s)

QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION

1.00 CivicClerk Year 1 Annual Fee
Discount

Year 1 Annual Fee Discount

One-time(s)

QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION

1.00 CivicClerk Premium
Configuration

CivicClerk Premium Configuration

1.00 CivicClerk Custom Template
Design

CivicClerk Custom Template Set - includes 2 Agenda templates, 1 Item
Report template, 1 Minutes template, 1 Agenda Script template

2.00 CivicClerk Consulting (1h,
virtual)

1 hour Virtual Consulting

1.00 CivicClerk Virtual Training (Half
Day Block)

Training (Virtual) - half day, up to 4 hours

1.00 CivicClerk Historical File Import
(up to 7,500 files – PDF / MP3 /
MP4)

CivicClerk Historical File Import (up to 7,500 files – PDF / MP3 / MP4)

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 1 of 3

jaime.carr
Agenda



Recurring Service(s)

QTY PRODUCT NAME DESCRIPTION

1.00 Agenda and Meeting
Management Select Annual Fee

Agenda and Meeting Management Select Annual Fee

List Price - Initial Term Total USD 13,965.00
Total Investment - Initial Term USD 10,215.00

Annual Recurring Services (Subject to Uplift) USD 7,500.00

Initial Term 12 Months
Initial Term Invoice Schedule 100% Invoiced upon Signature Date

Renewal Procedure Automatic 1 year renewal term, unless 60
days notice provided prior to renewal date

Annual Uplift 5% to be applied in year 2

This Statement of Work ("SOW") shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the CivicPlus Master Services Agreement 
attached to this SOW and the applicable Solution and Services terms and conditions located at https://www.civicplus.help/
hc/en-us/p/legal-stuff (collectively, the "Binding Terms"), By signing this SOW, Client expressly agrees to the terms and 
conditions of the Binding Terms throughout the term of this SOW.

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 2 of 3

https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/p/legal-stuff
https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/p/legal-stuff


Acceptance
 
The undersigned has read and agrees to the following Binding Terms, which are incorporated into this SOW, and have
caused this SOW to be executed as of the date signed by the Customer which will be the Effective Date:
 
For CivicPlus Billing Information, please visit https://www.civicplus.com/verify/
 
 
Authorized Client Signature
 

CivicPlus
 

By (please sign):
 
___________________________________

By (please sign):
 
___________________________________

Printed Name:
 
___________________________________

Printed Name:
 
___________________________________

Title:
 
___________________________________

Title:
 
___________________________________

Date:
 
___________________________________

Date:
 
___________________________________

  
 
Organization Legal Name:
 
___________________________________
Billing Contact:
 
___________________________________
Title:
 
___________________________________
Billing Phone Number:
 
___________________________________
Billing Email:
 
___________________________________
Billing Address:
 
___________________________________
 
___________________________________
Mailing Address: (If different from above)
 
___________________________________
 
___________________________________
PO Number: (Info needed on Invoice (PO or Job#) if required)
 
___________________________________

V. PD 06.01.2015-0048
Page 3 of 3

https://www.civicplus.com/verify/


 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

CivicPlus Master Services Agreement 
 

This Master Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) governs all Statements of Work (“SOW”) entered into by and 

between CivicPlus, LLC (“CivicPlus”) and the customer entity identified on the SOW (“Customer”). This Agreement 

governs the use and provision of any Services purchased by Customer, as described in any signed SOW, and the effective 

date of this Agreement shall commence on the date of signature of the SOW (“Effective Date”). If a SOW has not been 

executed, then the Effective Date shall be determined as the start date of implementation of any software solution by 

CivicPlus for Customer. CivicPlus and Customer referred to herein individually as “Party” and jointly as “Parties”. 

 

Recitals 
 

I. WHEREAS, CivicPlus is engaged in the business of developing and providing access to proprietary community 

engagement and government content, workflow, and general management software solutions, platforms and associated 

services (the “Services”); and 

 
II. WHEREAS, Customer wishes to engage CivicPlus for the procurement of the Services and/or receive a license 

subscription for the ongoing use of the Services, as set forth in the SOW; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, Customer and CivicPlus agree as follows: 

 

Agreement 
 

Term & Termination 
 

1. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall remain in full force and effect for as long as any 

SOW is in effect between CivicPlus and Customer, or Services are being provided by CivicPlus to Customer, unless 

terminated in accordance with this §1 or as otherwise provided in this Agreement (the “Term”). Either Party may terminate 

this Agreement or any SOW as set forth in such SOW, or at its discretion, effective immediately upon written notice to 

the other Party, if the other Party materially breaches any provision of this Agreement and does not substantially cure the 

breach within thirty (30) days after receiving notice of such breach. A delinquent Customer account remaining past due 

for longer than 90 days is a material breach by Customer and is grounds for CivicPlus termination. CivicPlus reserves the 

right to withhold, remove and/or discard Customer Data without notice for any breach, including, without limitation, 

Customer’s non-payment. Upon termination for Customer’s breach, Customer’s right to access or use Customer Data 

immediately ceases, and CivicPlus shall have no obligation to maintain or forward any Customer Data. 

 

2. Upon termination of this Agreement or any SOW for any reason, (a) the licenses granted for such relevant SOW by 

§11 below will terminate and Customer shall cease all use of the CivicPlus Property and Services associated with the 

terminated SOW and (b) any amounts owed to CivicPlus for work performed prior to termination shall immediately 

become due in full and payable. If Customer has paid in advance for the Services, and this Agreement terminates due to 

material breach of this Agreement by CivicPlus, CivicPlus shall refund Customer a prorated amount of any amount already 

paid. Upon termination by Customer for convenience or due to material breach by Customer, in addition to any remedy 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

provided in this Agreement or provided in law or equity, CivicPlus shall be entitled to retain any amounts already paid for 

services rendered. Sections 7, 8, 10, 14, 15, 18, 32 -34, 40, and 42 will survive any expiration or termination of this 

Agreement. 

 

3. At any time during the Term, CivicPlus may, immediately upon notice to Customer, suspend Customer and any of 

its Users access to any Service due to a threat to the technical security or technical integrity of the Services. 

 

Invoicing & Payment Terms 
 

4. Customer will pay the amounts owed to CivicPlus for the development and implementation of the Customer’s 

Services, as defined in the SOW (“Project Development”), subscription and licensing, and annual hosting, support and 

maintenance services (“Annual Recurring Services”) in accordance with the payment schedule set forth on the applicable 

SOW. Invoices shall be sent electronically to the individual/entity designated in the SOW’s contact sheet that is required 

to be filled out and submitted by Customer (the “Contact Sheet”). Customer shall provide accurate, current and complete 

information of Customer’s legal business name, address, email address, and phone number in the Contact Sheet upon 

submission of a signed SOW. Customer will maintain and promptly update the Contact Sheet information if it should 

change. Upon Customer’s request, CivicPlus will mail hard-copy invoices for a $5.00 convenience fee to be added to the 

mailed invoice. 

 

5. Each SOW will state the amount of days from date of invoice payment is due. Unless otherwise limited by law, a 

finance charge of 1.5 percent (%) per month or the maximum rate permitted by applicable law, whichever is less, will be 

added to past due accounts from due date until paid. Payments received will be applied first to finance charges; then to the 

oldest outstanding invoice(s). If the Customer's account exceeds 60 days past due, support will be discontinued until the 

Customer's account is made current. If the Customer's account exceeds 90 days past due, CivicPlus may suspend in progress 

Project Development and Annual Recurring Services will be discontinued, and the Customer will no longer have access 

to the Services until the Customer's account is made current. Customer will be given 15 days’ notice prior to discontinuation 

of Services for non-payment. 

 

6. During the performance of Project Development, if Customer requests a change that requires repeated efforts to 

previously approved work product and such change causes CivicPlus to incur additional expenses (i.e. airline change fees, 

resource hours, consultant fees, Customer does not show up for scheduled meetings or trainings), Customer agrees to 

reimburse CivicPlus for such additional expenses. CivicPlus shall notify Customer prior to incurring such expenses and 

shall only incur those expenses which are approved by Customer. 

 

Ownership & Content Responsibility 
 

7. Upon full and complete payment of amounts owed for Project Development under the applicable SOW, Customer 

will own any website graphic designs, Services content, module content, importable/exportable data, and archived 

information (“Customer Content”) created by CivicPlus on behalf of Customer pursuant to this Agreement. “Customer 

Content” also includes, without limitation, any elements of text, graphics, images, photos, audio, video, designs, artworks, 

logos, trademarks, services marks, and other materials or content which Customer provides to CivicPlus for processing, 

transmission, storage, or inputs into any website, software or module in connection with any Services. Customer Content 

excludes any content in the public domain and any content owned or licensed by CivicPlus, whether in connection with 

providing Services or otherwise. 

 

8. Upon completion of the Project Development, Customer will take over the management and control of the Services 

and Customer will assume full responsibility for Customer Content maintenance and administration. Customer, not 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

CivicPlus, shall have sole responsibility for the accuracy, quality, integrity, legality, reliability, appropriateness, and 

intellectual property ownership or right to use of all Customer Content. Customer hereby grants CivicPlus a worldwide, 

non-exclusive right and license to reproduce, distribute and display the Customer Content as necessary to provide the 

Services. Customer represents and warrants that Customer owns all Customer Content or that Customer has permission 

from the rightful owner to use each of the elements of Customer Content and that Customer has all rights necessary for 

CivicPlus to use the Customer Content in connection with providing the Services. Customer agrees that CivicPlus shall 

not be responsible or liable for the content of messages created by Customer or by Customer’s Users or end-users who 

access Service. Notwithstanding the foregoing, CivicPlus retains the right, but not the obligation, to remove any Customer 

Content that is libelous, harassing, abusive, fraudulent, defamatory, excessively profane, obscene, abusive, hate related, 

violent, harmful to minors,  that advocates racial or ethnic intolerance, intended to advocate or advance computer hacking 

or cracking, or other material, products or services that violate or encourage conduct that would violate any laws or third-

party rights.  

 

9. At any time during the term of the applicable SOW, Customer will have the ability to download the Customer Content 

and export the data that is processed through the Services (“Customer Data”). Customer may request CivicPlus to perform 

the export of Customer Data and provide the Customer Data to Customer in a commonly used format, at any time, for a 

fee to be quoted at time of request and approved by Customer. Upon termination of the applicable SOW for any reason, 

whether or not Customer has retrieved or requested the Customer Data, CivicPlus reserves the right to permanently and 

definitively delete the Customer Content and Customer Data held in the Services thirty (30) days following termination of 

the applicable SOW. During the thirty (30) day period following termination of the SOW, regardless of the reason for its 

termination, Customer will not have access to the Services. 

 

10. Intellectual Property in the software or other original works created by or licensed to CivicPlus, including all software 

source code, documents, and materials used in performing the Services (“CivicPlus Property”) will remain the property of 

CivicPlus. CivicPlus Property specifically excludes Customer Content. Customer shall not (i) license, sublicense, sell, 

resell, reproduce, transfer, assign, distribute or otherwise commercially exploit or make available to any third party any 

CivicPlus Property in any way, except as specifically provided in the applicable SOW; (ii) adapt, alter, modify or make 

derivative works based upon any CivicPlus Property; (iii) create internet “links” to the CivicPlus Property software or 

“frame” or “mirror” any CivicPlus Property administrative access on any other server or wireless or internet-based device 

that may allow third party entities, other than Customer, to use the Services; (iv) reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble 

or otherwise attempt to obtain the software source code to all or any portion of the Services; (v) make any attempt to gain 

unauthorized access to the Services and/or any of CivicPlus’ systems or networks; or (vi) access any CivicPlus Property 

in order to: (a) build a competitive product or service, (b) build a product using similar ideas, features, functions or graphics 

of any CivicPlus Property, or (c) copy any ideas, features, functions or graphics of any CivicPlus Property. The CivicPlus 

name, the CivicPlus logo, and the product and module names associated with any CivicPlus Property are trademarks of 

CivicPlus, and no right or license is granted to use them outside of the licenses set forth in this Agreement. 

 

11. Provided Customer complies with the terms and conditions herein, the relevant SOW, and license restrictions set 

forth in §10, CivicPlus hereby grants Customer a limited, nontransferable, nonexclusive, non-assignable license to access 

and use the CivicPlus Property associated with any valid and effective SOW, for the term of the respective SOW. The 

license set forth herein, shall only apply to the extent that Customer is using the Services for legitimate business use as 

intended by the purpose of the Services and not for the purpose of comparing the Services to a competitor or similar 

product of CivicPlus. Customer hereby warrants and affirms its purpose in accessing or otherwise using the Services is 

for their intended purpose only and understands and agrees that any other use shall be considered fraud.  

 

12. All CivicPlus helpful information and user’s guides for the Services (“Documentation”) are maintained and updated 

electronically by CivicPlus and can be accessed through the CivicPlus “Help Center”. CivicPlus does not provide paper 

copies of its Documentation. Customer and its Users are granted a limited license to access Documentation as needed. 

Customer shall not copy, download, distribute, or make derivatives of the Documentation. 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

 

13. Customer acknowledges that CivicPlus may continually develop, alter, deliver, and provide to the Customer ongoing 

innovation to the Services, in the form of new features and functionalities. CivicPlus reserves the right to modify the 

Services from time to time. Any modifications or improvements to the Services listed on the SOW will be provided to the 

Customer at no additional charge. In the event that CivicPlus creates new products or significant enhancements to the 

Services (“New Services”), and Customer desires these New Services, then Customer will have to pay CivicPlus the 

appropriate fee for the access to and use of the New Services. CivicPlus shall use its reasonable best efforts to provide 

workarounds in the event any modification to the Services causes Customer to lose substantial functionality of the Services. 

 

14. CivicPlus in its sole discretion, may utilize all comments and suggestions, whether written or oral, furnished by 

Customer to CivicPlus in connection with its access to and use of the Services (all reports, comments and suggestions 

provided by Customer hereunder constitute, collectively, the “Feedback”). Customer hereby grants to CivicPlus a 

worldwide, non-exclusive, irrevocable, perpetual, royalty-free right and license to incorporate the Feedback in the 

CivicPlus products and services. 

 

Indemnification 
 

15. CivicPlus will defend at its expense or settle any third-party claim against Customer alleging that the Services 

provided under this Agreement infringe intellectual property rights. CivicPlus will pay infringement claim defense costs, 

CivicPlus–negotiated settlement amounts, and damages finally awarded by a court. CivicPlus has no obligation for any 

claim of infringement arising from Customer's use of the Services for purposes not contemplated by this Agreement. 

CivicPlus’s indemnification obligations under this Section 15 are conditioned upon the Customer (i) promptly notifying 

the CivicPlus of any claim in writing; (ii) cooperating with CivicPlus in the defense of the claim; and (iii) granting 

CivicPlus sole control of the defense or settlement of the claim. The indemnification obligations of CivicPlus herein shall 

not apply to any claims of intellectual property infringement related to Customer Content. 

 

Responsibilities of the Parties 
 

16. CivicPlus will not be liable for any act, omission of act, negligence or defect in the quality of service of any 

underlying carrier, licensor or other third-party service provider whose facilities or services are used in furnishing any 

portion of the Service received by the Customer. 

 
17. CivicPlus will not be liable for any failure of performance that is caused by or the result of any act or omission by 

Customer or any entity employed/contracted on the Customer’s behalf. During Project Development, Customer will be 

responsive and cooperative with CivicPlus to ensure the Project Development is completed in a timely manner. 

 

18. Customer agrees that it is solely responsible for the end-user’s personal data that Customer decides to solicit, collect, 

store, or otherwise use in connection with any Service provided by CivicPlus. Customer understands and agrees that 

CivicPlus provides certain solutions with increased security measures for the solicitation and storage of any sensitive data, 

and it is Customer’s responsibility to determine whether the data it solicits and collects should be stored in such solutions. 

Customer understands and agrees that CivicPlus does not have knowledge or control over what type of data Customer 

solicits therefore CivicPlus has no responsibility for the use or storage of end-users’ personal data in connection with the 

Services or the consequences of the solicitation, collection, storage, or other use by Customer or by any third party of any 

personal data. Customer has the sole control and responsibility over the determination of which data and information shall 

be included in the content that is to be transmitted and stored by CivicPlus. Customer shall not provide to CivicPlus or 

allow to be provided to CivicPlus any content that (a) infringes or violates any 3rd party’s intellectual property rights, 

rights of publicity or rights of privacy, (b) contains any defamatory material, or (c) violates any federal, state, local, or 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

foreign laws, regulations, or statutes. 

 

19. Customer is responsible for all activity that occurs under Customer's accounts by or on behalf of Customer. Customer 

agrees to (a) be solely responsible for all designated and authorized individuals chosen by Customer (“User”) activity, 

which must be in accordance with this Agreement and the CivicPlus Terms of Use; (b) be solely responsible for Customer 

Data; (c) obtain and maintain during the term all necessary consents, agreements and approvals from end-users, individuals 

or any other third parties for all actual or intended uses of information, data or other content Customer will use in 

connection with the Services; (d) use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access to, or use of, any 

User’s log-in information and the Services, and notify CivicPlus promptly of any known unauthorized access or use of the 

foregoing; (e) use commercially reasonable efforts to prevent unauthorized access to or use of the Services and CivicPlus 

Property and shall promptly notify CivicPlus of any unauthorized access or use of the Services and/or CivicPlus Property 

and any loss or theft or unauthorized use of any n User's password or username and/or personal information; and (f) use 

the Services only in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. 

 

20. The Parties shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, treaties, regulations, and conventions in 

connection with its use and provision of any of the Services or CivicPlus Property. 

 

21. CivicPlus shall not be responsible for any act or omission of any third-party vendor or service provider that Customer 

has selected to integrate any of its Services with. 

 

22. Customer understands that CivicPlus must fastidiously allocate resources across all of its customers and specifically 

reserves necessary resources for Customer’s Project Development. If any professional services, such as consulting or 

training, purchased by Customer are not used during the Project Development phase solely due to the inaction or 

unresponsiveness of Customer, then these services shall expire 30 days after completion of Project Development. The 

Customer may re-schedule any unused professional services during this 30-day period as mutually agreed upon by the 

Parties. Any professional services that have not been used or rescheduled shall be marked as complete and closed upon 

the expiration of the 30-day period. 

 

Data Security 
 

23. CivicPlus shall, at all times, comply with the terms and conditions of its Privacy Policy. CivicPlus will maintain 

commercially reasonable administrative, physical, and technical safeguards designed to protect the security and 

confidentiality of Customer Data. CivicPlus will not modify Customer Data or disclose Customer Data, except (a) in order 

to provide the Services; (b) to prevent or address service or technical problems in connection with support matters; (c) as 

specifically directed or expressly permitted in writing by Customer, (d) in compliance with our Privacy Policy; or (f) if 

compelled by law. Notwithstanding the foregoing, CivicPlus reserves the right to delete, suspend, or block known 

malicious accounts without Customer authorization. Customer understands that CivicPlus has no obligation to provide the 

Services or maintain the Customer Data, information or other material if Customer’s accounts are past due and unpaid as 

set forth in this Agreement. 

 

24. Customer acknowledges and agrees that CivicPlus utilizes third-party service providers to host and provide the 

Services and store Customer Data and the protection of such data will be in accordance with such third party’s safeguards 

for the protection and the security and confidentiality of Customer’s Data. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, 

CivicPlus shall have the right to collect and analyze data and other information relating to the provision, use and 

performance of various aspects of the Services and related systems and technologies (including, without limitation, 

information concerning Customer Data and data derived therefrom), and CivicPlus will be free (during and after the term 

hereof) to use such information and data to improve and enhance the Services and for other development, diagnostic and 

corrective purposes in connection with the Services and other CivicPlus offerings. 

 

https://www.civicplus.com/legal-stuff
https://www.civicplus.com/privacy-policy


civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

25. CivicPlus may offer Customer the ability to use third-party applications in combination with the Services. Any such 
third-party application will be subject to acceptance by Customer. In connection with any such third-party application 
agreed to by Customer, Customer acknowledges and agrees that CivicPlus may allow the third-party providers access to 
Customer Data as required for the interoperation of such third-party application with the Services. The use of a third-party 
application with the Services may also require Customer to agree to a separate agreement or terms and conditions with the 
provider of the third-party application, which will govern Customer's use of such third-party application.

26. In the event of a security breach due to the negligence, malicious actions, omissions, or misconduct of CivicPlus, 
CivicPlus, CivicPlus, as the data custodian, will comply will all remediation efforts as required by applicable federal and 
state law.

CivicPlus Support 

27. CivicPlus will use commercially reasonable efforts to perform the Services in a manner consistent with applicable

industry standards, including maintaining Services availability 24 hours a day, 7 days a week with 99.9% uptime. Customer

will have 24/7 access to the online CivicPlus Help Center (civicplus.help) to review use articles, software best practices,

receive maintenance release notes, as well as submit and monitor omni-channel support tickets and access solution specific

support contact methods (https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/requests/new).

28. CivicPlus provides live support engineers based in the domestic United States to respond to basic questions

concerning use and configuration, to diagnose software code-related errors, and proactively identify potential systems

issues. CivicPlus support engineers serve a preliminary function in the agile development process and escalate defects to

software developers or architects for remediation. For security purposes, CivicPlus support engineers are not permitted to

modify user accounts, and permissions nor distribute access outside of accounts established by means of a support

interaction for testing. Customer delegated Users may receive tutorials and guidance on account modifications but will

perform the action themselves.

29. CivicPlus support hours span between the hours of 7 am to 7 pm CST, but may vary by product. Customer may

access the CivicPlus Help Center (civicplus.help)  to obtain each product’s support hours. After hours support is available

by toll- free phone call only. Non-emergency support requested outside of support hours will be subject to additional fees,

such fees will be quoted to Customer at the time of the request and will be subject to Customer acceptance and invoiced

the next business day following the non-emergency support. CivicPlus shall have the sole discretion to determine in good

faith whether support requests qualify as an emergency, exceed reasonable use or are outside the scope of services outlined

in any SOW.

30. If a reported problem cannot be solved during the first support interaction, Customer will be provided a ticket number

that will be used as communication method throughout ticket escalation until a solution is provided. Support service does

not include support for errors caused by third party products or applications for which CivicPlus is not responsible.

Marketing 

31. Customer hereby authorizes CivicPlus to include CivicPlus’s name and logo inconspicuously within the Customer’s

instance of the Services. Customer may publicly refer to itself as a customer of the CivicPlus Services, including on

Customer's website and in sales presentations. Notwithstanding the foregoing, each Party hereby grants the other a limited,

worldwide, license to use the other’s logo in conformance with such Party’s trademark usage guidelines and solely for the

purposes of providing the Services. In no event will either Party issue a press release publicly announcing this relationship

without the approval of the other Party, such approval not to be unreasonably withheld.

https://www.civicplus.help/hc/en-us/requests/new


 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

  



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

Limitation of Liability 
 

32. CivicPlus’ liability arising out of or related to this Agreement, or any associated SOW, will not exceed five times 

the amounts paid by Customer for the Annual Recurring Services in the year prior to such claim of liability. 

33. In no event will CivicPlus be liable to Customer for any consequential indirect, special, incidental, or punitive 

damages arising out of or related to this Agreement. 

34. The liabilities limited by Section 32 and 33 apply: (a) to liability for negligence; (b) regardless of the form of action, 

whether in contract, tort, strict product liability, or otherwise; (c) even if Customer is advised in advance of the possibility 

of the damages in question and even if such damages were foreseeable; and (d) even if Customer’s remedies fail of their 

essential purposes. If applicable law limits the application of the provisions of this Limitation of Liability section, 

CivicPlus’ liability will be limited to the maximum extent permissible. 

 

Warranties and Disclaimer 
 

35. Each person signing the SOW, or otherwise agreeing to the terms of this Agreement, represents and warrants that he 

or she is duly authorized and has legal capacity to execute and bind the respective Party to the terms and conditions of the 

SOW and this Agreement. Each Party represents and warrants to the other that the execution and delivery of the SOW and 

the performance of such Party’s obligations thereunder have been duly authorized and that this Agreement is a valid and 

legal agreement binding on such Party and enforceable in accordance with its terms. Customer represents and warrants 

that Customer has not provided any false information to gain access to the Service and that Customer’s billing information 

provided on the Contact Sheet is correct; and it has all necessary rights in the Customer Content to permit Customer’s use 

of the Service and to grant the licenses contained in this Agreement without infringing the intellectual property or other 

rights of any third parties, violating any applicable laws, or violating the terms of any license or agreement to which it is 

bound. 

 

36. CivicPlus warrants that the Services will perform substantially in accordance with documentation and marketing 

proposals, and free of any material defect. CivicPlus warrants to the Customer that, upon notice given to CivicPlus of any 

defect in design or fault or improper workmanship, CivicPlus will remedy any such defect. CivicPlus makes no warranty 

regarding, and will have no responsibility for, any claim arising out of: (i) a modification of the Services made by anyone 

other than CivicPlus, even in a situation where CivicPlus approves of such modification in writing; or (ii) use of the 

Services in combination with a third-party service, web hosting service, or server not authorized by CivicPlus. 

 

37. The Services may be temporarily unavailable for scheduled maintenance or for unscheduled emergency 

maintenance, either by CivicPlus or by third-party providers, or because of other causes beyond CivicPlus's reasonable 

control, but CivicPlus shall use reasonable efforts to provide advance notice in writing or by e-mail of any scheduled 

service disruption. HOWEVER, SERVICE PROVIDER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE 

UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE; NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY WARRANTY AS TO THE RESULTS THAT 

MAY BE OBTAINED FROM USE OF THE SERVICES.EXCEPT FOR THE EXPRESS WARRANTIES IN THIS 

AGREEMENT, THE SERVICES ARE PROVIDED “AS IS AND CIVICPLUS HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL 

WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED 

WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ARISING FROM A 

PRIOR COURSE OF DEALING. 

38. EACH PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT THAT PROVIDES FOR A LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, 

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES, OR EXCLUSION OF DAMAGES IS TO ALLOCATE THE RISKS OF THIS 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THIS ALLOCATION IS REFLECTED IN THE PRICING OFFERED BY 

CIVICPLUS TO CUSTOMER AND IS AN ESSENTIAL ELEMENT OF THE BASIS OF THE BARGAIN BETWEEN 

THE PARTIES. EACH OF THESE PROVISIONS IS SEVERABLE AND INDEPENDENT OF ALL OTHER 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

PROVISIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 

Force Majeure 
 

39. No party shall have any liability to the other hereunder by reason of any delay or failure to perform any obligation 

or covenant if the delay or failure to perform is occasioned by force majeure, meaning any act of God, storm, pandemic, 

fire, casualty, unanticipated work stoppage, strike, lockout, labor dispute, civil disturbance, riot, war, national emergency, 

act of public enemy, internet service provider failure or delay, third party application failure, denial of service attack, or 

other cause of similar or dissimilar nature beyond its control. 

 

Taxes 
 

40. The amounts owed for the Services exclude, and Customer will be responsible for, all sales, use, excise, withholding 

and any other similar taxes, duties and charges of any kind imposed by any federal, state or local governmental entity in 

connection with the Services (excluding taxes based solely on CivicPlus’s income). If the Customer is tax-exempt, the 

Customer must provide CivicPlus proof of their tax-exempt status, within fifteen (15) days of contract signing, and the 

fees owed by Customer under this Agreement will not be taxed. If such exemption certificate is challenged or held invalid 

by a taxing authority then Customer agrees to pay for all resulting fines, penalties and expenses. 

 

Other Documents 
 

41. This Agreement, including all exhibits, amendments, and addenda hereto and all SOWs, constitutes the entire 

agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior and contemporaneous agreements, proposals or representations, 

written or oral, concerning its subject matter. No modification, amendment, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement 

or any SOW will be effective unless in writing and signed by each Party. However, to the extent of any conflict or 

inconsistency between the provision in the body of this Agreement and any exhibit, amendment, or addenda hereto or any 

SOW, the terms of such exhibit, amendment, addenda or SOW will prevail. Notwithstanding any language to the contrary 

therein, no terms or conditions stated in a Customer purchase order or other order documentation (excluding SOWs) will 

be incorporated into or form any part of this Agreement, all such terms or conditions will be null and void, unless such 

term is to refer and agree to this Agreement. 

 

Interlocal Purchasing Consent/ Cooperative Purchasing 
 

42. With the prior approval of CivicPlus, which may be withheld for any or no reason within CivicPlus’s sole discretion, 

this Agreement and any SOW may be extended to any public entity in Customer’s home-state to purchase at the SOW 

prices and specifications in accordance with the terms stated herein.  

 

43. To the extent permitted by law, the terms of this Agreement and set forth in one or more SOW(s) may be extended 

for use by other local government entities upon execution of a separate agreement, SOW, or other duly signed writing by 

and between CivicPlus and such entity, setting forth all of the terms and conditions for such use, including applicable fees 

and billing terms. 

 



 

civicplus.com  |  302 South 4th Street, Suite 500  |  Manhattan, KS 66502  |  888-228-2233 

 

Miscellaneous Provisions 
 

44. The invalidity or unenforceability, in whole or in part, of any provision of this Agreement shall not void, affect the 

validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement. 

45. The Parties negotiated this Agreement with the opportunity to receive the aid of counsel and, accordingly, intend 

this Agreement to be construed fairly, according to its terms, in plain English, without constructive presumptions against 

the drafting Party. The headings of Sections of this Agreement are for convenience and are not to be used in interpreting 

this Agreement. As used in this Agreement, the word “including” means “including but not limited to.” 

46. The Parties will use reasonable, good faith efforts to resolve any dispute between them in good faith prior to initiating 

legal action.  

47. This Agreement and any SOW, to the extent signed and delivered by means of a facsimile machine or electronic mail, 

shall be treated in all manner and respects as an original agreement or instrument and shall be considered to have the same 

binding legal effect as if it were the original signed version thereof delivered in person. The Parties agree that an electronic 

signature is the legal equivalent of its manual signature on this Agreement and any SOW. The Parties agree that no 

certification authority or other third party verification is necessary to validate its electronic signature and that the lack of 

such certification of third party verification will not in any way affect the enforceability of the Parties’ electronic signature 

or any resulting agreement between CivicPlus and Customer. 

 

48. Due to the rapidly changing nature of software as a service and digital communications, CivicPlus may unilaterally 

update this Agreement from time to time. In the event CivicPlus believes such change is a material alteration of the terms 

herein, CivicPlus will provide Customer with written notice describing such change via email or through its website. 

Customer’s continued use of the Services following such updates constitutes Customer’s acceptance of the same. In the 

event Customer rejects the update to the terms herein, Customer must notify CivicPlus of its objection within ten (10) days 

receipt of notice of such update. 

 

49. This Agreement may be subject to the annual appropriation of funds by the Duplin County 

Commissioners.  Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, in the event that funds are not 

appropriated for this Agreement, then County shall be entitled to immediately terminate this Agreement, 

without penalty or liability, except the payment of all contract fees due under this Agreement up to and through 

the last day of service. 
 

50.  

This Contract shall be governed by and in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina.  All actions 

relating in any way to this Contract shall be brought in the General Court of Justice in the County of Duplin and 

the State of North Carolina. 
 

 



jaime.carr
Agenda





































County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the 

county commissioner’s agenda.  This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 
 

Representative Name and Department:  Melissa Kennedy/ 911 

Addressing 

Meeting Date: 08/05/2024 

Subject:   Hold Public Hearing in accordance of Duplin County 911 Addressing road naming 

Ordinance 

Summary, explanation and background:  Conduct public hearing for Lathan Thurman to name a 

lane at 531 Bryce Hardison Rd Deep Run. Albertson township. – Lazy Spur Ln 

Requested Action:  To approve lane name 

Budget impact for this fiscal year:   

Budget impact for subsequent years:   

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: 2 min 

Attachments:   

jaime.carr
Agenda



 



 



 



 

 

 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: 

 

 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 

Trisha-Ann Hoskins by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 



jaime.carr
Agenda































Duplin County Center
165C Agriculture Drive
Kenansville, NC 28349

TH
E
CULTIVATOR

A Review of June 2024

Livestock............................................................. Jessica Hall, Livestock and Forage
Served as a Person in Charge for the Livestock and Dairy category at 4-H District
Activity Day
Provided technical assistance with forage sampling, ration formulation, soil sampling,
pasture management, herbicide recommendations, weed ID, livestock marketing, etc.
Coordinated 4-H summer Horsing Around Workshops at Double Deuce Arena in
Seven Springs for Juniors and Seniors

Livestock..................................................... Amanda Hatcher, Livestock and Forage
Assisted 5 farmer in nutrient management, 5 farmers in crop management, and 1
farmer in farm management
Judged 4-H District Activity Day presentations
Submitted drought information for status update
Planned upcoming classes for nutrient management
Assisted with hosting the NC Association of County Agricultural Agents meeting
Attended nutrient management planning zoom and planning meetings
Face-to-face contacts: 112, Non face-to-face contacts: 173

Website: https://duplin.ces.ncsu.edu
Duplin County Center-NCCE Facebook: https://go.ncsu.edu/zgvcr9a

4-H Facebook: https://go.ncsu.edu/om3spc0

Amanda Hatcher
County Extension

Director, Livestock

Wanda Bell
Administrative Assistant:
Director, 4-H, Family &

Consumer Sciences

Wanda Hargrove
Support Specialist:

Agriculture, Livestock,
Facilities Coordinator

Jessica Hall
Livestock and Forages

Della King
Agriculture, Field Crops

Tom Hroza
Horticulture

Rachel Ezzell
Family and Consumer

Science

Walter Adams
Agriculture & Natural
Resources Technician 

NC A&T State

Bridget Huffman
4-H Youth Development

Charmae Kendall
4-H Program Assistant,

Youth
Agriculture/Livestock

Jasmine Williams
4-H Prevention

Coordinator

Phone: 910.296.2143
Fax:     910.296.2191

Notes from the Director.................................................................. Amanda Hatcher
Attended county department head meeting and department head training
Attended retirement celebration for staff member
Assisted staff with end of fiscal year and grant requirements

Field Crops................................................................. Della King, Field Crop Agent
Assisted Growers as needed with Farm/Field Visits
Made farm field visits due to Crop Issues.  Have found diseases such as black shank,
spotted wilt, and various leaf spots showing up in Tobacco. Found some corn with
green snap which is caused by wind.  Also found bruised corn stalk issue, most likely
due to a hail event.  In addition to storm damage, many crops are experiencing severe
drought impacts.  Effective pollination is in question due to the growth stage of some
corn fields and temperature in the mid to upper 90s.
Served as a Judge for the 4-H District Activity Day.
Assisted with 4-H Horse Camp.

Continued classes, started PhD program
Attended NCACAA State Meeting at Wrightsville Beach
Face-to-face contacts: 325, Non face-to-face contacts: 653

https://duplin.ces.ncsu.edu/
https://go.ncsu.edu/zgvcr9a
https://go.ncsu.edu/om3spc0
jaime.carr
Agenda



Britt Building
Monthly

Usage

June
Total number

of events:
54

Total attendance
for the events:

806

Public events:
52

Private events: 
2

North Carolina State
University and North
Carolina A&T State

University commit themselves
to positive action to secure

equal opportunity regardless
of race, color, creed, national

origin, religion, sex, age,
veteran status or disability. In
addition, the two Universities
welcome all persons without
regard to sexual orientation.

North Carolina State
University, North Carolina
A&T State University, U.S.
Department of Agriculture,

and local governments
cooperating.   

Family and Consumer Science (FCS)............. Rachel Ezzell, FCS Agent

Attended Drone-based plant counts assessments in field trials Zoom Tobacco
Tuesday (tobacco extension zoom)
Attended “It is all about Soil Moisture and Management” Agent Training at Vernon
James Research Station in Plymouth.  Brought back Soil Moisture Sensing
Equipment that will be installed in one of my research plots in order to measure soil
moisture.
Attended NCACAA Officers Meeting, the Emergency Ready - Hazardous Materials
Down on the Farm, the SED Ag Agents Conference Prep Meeting,
Attended the following zooms: the Soybean OFT, Monthly Extension Water
Resources Ag Drainage and Irrigation Team, the Grains Agronomic Program Team,
and the Special Called Emergency NCACAA Board Meeting.
Assisted FCS Agent with equipment
Assisted NCACAA Conference and fulfilled duties as State Board Officer.
Face-to-face contacts: 67, Non face-to-face contacts: 248

Partnered with Charmae Kendall, 4-H Livestock Program Assistant, to bring Duplin
County 4-Hers and Extension Master Food Volunteers to Castle Hayne Research
Station to pick blueberries. Coordinated with Duplin Christian Outreach Ministries
to arrange these donations within Duplin County & delivered around 112 pounds of
blueberries for donation. 
Addressed canning questions via phone, email, & mail to share tested recipes and
safe canning practices as well as tested 1 pressure canner gauge.
Hosted ages 10-18 Cooking Workshop with 4-H. Arranged a professional chef to
come & demo recipes with participants as well. Participants learned about the
foundations of flavor and prepared several dishes while practicing knife skills and
safe food handling. 
Served as person in charge for 4-H District Activity at Mount Olive
Hosted ages 5-9 Cooking Workshop with 4-H. Participants learned the basics of food
safety & practiced knife skills using lettuce knives. 
Presented a seminar (via zoom) comparing and contrasting the U.S. Cooperative
Extension System to Greek Extension and advisory services.

Horticulture.................................................................... Tom Hroza, Horticulture
Offered some training to help control the weeds in our next crop much better, from
the use of herbicides to cardboard, to plastic covered beds, etc, as weed control is
challenging this time of year.
Planted and maintained raised beds with some unusual vegetables.
to demonstrate how we need to think about diversity in our diets.
Answered numerous questions about pests in the garden and the turf.
Attended and participated during 4-H District Day at University of Mount Olive
with the youth presenting a variety of topics. This is great training for our youth.
They have to interact with other people.
Attended the 2024 Ag Agents State Conference, attended professional development
meeting at Wrightsville Beach where we shared ideas and encouraged each other.
Face-to-face contacts: 70, Non face-to-face contacts: 927



4-H and Youth Development............................................................... Bridget Huffman, 4-H Agent
Started 4-H Summer Workshops; Cloverbud
Crafts, Cooking For Kids (all ages), Paint Party,
and 4-H HEART Smart.
4-H District Activity Day was held on June 14
at the University of Mount Olive. 11 youth gave
presentations. Duplin brought home 5 Gold, 2
Silver, and 2 Bronze medals. 6 youths will
advance to State on Tuesday, July 23 in Raleigh.
In addition to presentations, Duplin had two 4-
H Entertain acts, who both won blue ribbons,
and one of those 4-H'ers was asked to perform
during NC 4-H Congress in Raleigh on
Wednesday, July 24.

Attended county staff updates, 4-H updates and trainings, reports, and State Extension updates.
Face-to-face contacts: 275, Non face-to-face contacts: 7,010

Conducted weekly Livestock Skillathon & Judging Practices
including visiting local cattle farm, attended clinics at NC
State, and competed at “Jamin in June” Skillathon
competition
Led Cloverbud Critters, Blueberry Glean, and Sylvan
Heights Bird Park 4-H summer workshops
Led Registration committee for Ag Agent's State meeting in
Wrightsville Beach
Face-to-face contacts: 157, Non face-to-face contacts: 5,989

Charmae Kendall, 4-H Agriculture/Livestock Program Assistant

Jasmine Williams, 4-H Prevention Coordinator
Attended JCPC and the NC Prevention Conference
Attended PFS Trainings
Continued monthly merchant education activities for Duplin and Sampson counties

Agriculture & Natural Resources.......................................Walter Adams, Tech. (Duplin/Lenoir)
Assisted a grower that was interested in using a drone to apply pesticides for commercial use
Assisted a grower with getting registered to take the pesticide exam 
Assisted a grower with soybean planting information
Face-to-face contacts: 13, Non face-to-face contacts: 70

Partnered with 4-H to host a 4 day summer program titled Heart Smart. Participants learned about
nutrition, physical activity, food safety, and more. Eve Stroud from ECU Health came to discuss more
about heart health and Shawn Miller led the group in Zumba. 
Drafted 2 articles of Farming Matters publication with Duplin Times 
Face-to-face contacts: 93, Non face-to-face contacts: 4,034

Smart



SENIOR SERVICES

REPORT OF SERVICES

PROGRAM Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

NUTRITION/CONGREGATE

Units of Service 1128 1246 1316 1263 1226 1249 1135

Clients Served 126 122 125 128 117 120 117

Wellness Checks/Community Outreach 7 12 6 0 0 9 3

# of volunteers 31 28 27 23 26 29 28

# of volunteer hrs. 236 318 302 259 297 272 260

HOMEBOUND MEALS

Units of Service 1350 1525 1165 1115 1260 860 845

Clients Served 70 63 60 57 54 43 43

Waiting List 0 0 3 9 9 16 16

# of volunteers 14 26 23 31 24 21 25

# of volunteer hrs. 20 34 31 38 29 25 28

GENERAL TRANSPORTATION

Units of Service 263 272 269 203 227 233 233

Clients Served 14 14 10 10 11 10 10

IN HOME AIDE

Units of Service 410 511 485 447 450 381 448

Clients Served 86 83 80 78 74 67 76

Waiting List 32 30 33 31 31 28 26

ENSURE

# of cases 90 68 55 89 93 100 81

HOUSING & HOME IMPROVEMENT

Units of Service 0 1 2 4 0 0 0

Waiting List 3 3 2 0 0 0 0

# of volunteer hrs. 0 0 48 0 0 0 0

# of volunteers 0 0 8 0 0 0 0

FAMILY CAREGIVER PROGRAM

Persons served w/vouchers 3 2 2 2 2 1 3

INCONTINENCE SUPPLIES

Clients Served 1 1 1 0 0 6 1

FAN PROGRAM

Fans given away 0 0 0 0 0 2 12

SENIOR CENTER PROGRAM

Units of Service 150 247 283 285 253 149 206

Clients Served 36 39 38 36 38 21 29

# of volunteers 1 14 2 2 13 5 1

# of volunteer hrs. 3 25 4 4 14 12 1

TELEPHONE REASSURANCE PROGRAM

Units of Service 205 263 256 241 248 278 225

Clients Served 14 14 14 14 14 13 12

INFORMATION & REFERRAL

Units of Service 6 13 14 10 8 17 13

Clients Served 6 13 12 10 8 17 13

TRAINING - EMPLOYEE        

Number of hours 42.75 0 0 41 2 0 65.25

Number of staff 7 0 0 14 2 0 13

INCOME TAX VOLUNTEER PROGRAM

Number of hours 88 160 310 259 104 12 0

Number of volunteers 9 9 9 7 9 2 0

MEAL COST

Meals Prepared 3335 2402 2500 2382 2195 2538 2111

Total Expenditures 28,000.82$   22,273.83$   21,973.18$   22,262.79$   23,686.83$   20,584.00$   24,242.17$   

Price per meal 8.40$             9.27$             8.79$             9.35$             10.79$           8.11$             11.48$           

FAMILY CAREGIVER - SUPPORT GROUP

Persons served 4 3 6 0 3 3 2

ARPA - CONGREGATE MEALS

# of meals 20 30 20 20 25 0 0

Persons served 1 2 2 1 1 0 0

Breakfast Bundles 21 9 80 112 0 35 0

ARPA - HOME DELIVERED MEALS

# of meals 80 100 80 70 175 130 120

Persons served 4 4 4 4 7 7 6

Breakfast Bundles 0 66 0 0 0 0 0



Social Services

Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

Program Area
MONTHLY CASE COUNT

Food and Nutrition Cases 4406 4996 4391 4329 4295 4309 4324
FNS Apps Taken 256 416 317 259 259 314 296

Individual Served 9277 9140 9276 9120 9062 9119 9116

WorkFirst Cases 57 56 53 57 56 56 52
WF Apps. Taken 17 18 18 18 25 17 21

Employment Cases 4 4 2 1 4 1 1
Child Only Cases 36 32 33 36 34 33 31
Refugee Cases 17 20 18 20 18 22 20

Crisis Heating/Cooling (CIP) 147 219 162 131 133 102 65
Low Income Energy Assistance (LIEAP) 89 327 169 89 0 0 0

Family & Childrens Applications 279 297 317 221 242 208 261
Enrollment Count 15719 15954 16118 16132 16096 15986 15685

Adult Applications 160 97 85 56 81 65 62

Adult Enrollment Count 3880 3827 3807 3808 3768 3748 3727

Medicaid Transportation 665 696 831 802 913 787 667
Individuals Transported 172 214 227 208 250 223 195

Child Support NCP Cases 2463 2474 2473 2471 2434 2407 2329

Program Integrity 8 6 9 12 12 12 14

Child Day Care 369 353 346 339 335 346 337

CPS - investigations Initiated 55 49 64 57 56 53 42
CPS - Investigation Caseload 82 86 77 58 43 38 27

CPS- Case Management 6 9 7 5 2 2 3

CPS-Children in Custody 18 19 18 18 18 22 24

Adult Services 96 102 94 74 69 73 64

Homeless Reported 0 0 10 0 0 0 0



DUPLIN COUNTY CHILD SUPPORT

MONTHLY REPORT

Jun-24

TOTAL CHILD SUPPORT COLLECTED 399,974.48$   

TOTAL ABSENT PARENT CASES 2299

TOTAL CLIENTS SERVED 1753

TOTAL CHILDREN SERVED 2329

BREAKDOWN OF CASE AS FOLLOWS

                                 ENFORCEMENT 2108

                                 ESTABLISHMENT 53

                                 PATERNITY 40

                                 LOCATION 98

GOOD LOCATES COMPLETED/SYSTEM AND MANUAL 11

ORDERS ESTABLISHED/MODIFIED

                                  BY VOLUNTARY SUPPORT AGREEMENT/CIVIL 29

                                  MODIFICATIONS 60

                                  REVIEWS/NO MOD. NEEDED 0

TOTAL 89

PATERNITY ESTABLISHED 8

GENETIC TEST COMPLETED (LAB CORP) 8

GENETIC TEST COMPLETED (Connie) 0

ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS (OTHER) 217

WAGE WITHHOLDING ESTABLISHED 89

INTERSTATE ACTIVITY

                                  INITIAL UIFSA ACTION MAILED 0

                                  ORDERS SENT FOR REGISTRATION 0

                                  GENERAL STATUS REQUEST MAILED/ELECTRONIC 293

                                  ENFORCEMENT STATUS REQUEST MAILED 42

                                  REQUEST FOR REVIEWS TO OTHER STATE 0

                                  CHANGE OF PAYEE/REDIRECTION 0

                                  ORDERS REGISTERED 2

                                  ORDERS ESTABLISHED 0

TOTAL CLIENT SEEN IN IV-D 60

TOTAL VISITORS IN IV-D 0

SHOW CAUSES AND ORDERS FOR ARREST ISSUED IN COUNTY 42

SHOW CAUSES AND ORDERS FOR ARREST SERVED IN COUNTY 6

SHOW CAUSES SENT BY REGULAR MAIL  IN COUNTY 23

SHOW CAUSE AND ORDERS FOR ARREST RETURNED NOT SERVED IN COUNTY 6

**********************************************************************

SHOW CAUSES AND ORDER FOR ARREST ISSUED OUT OF COUNTY 40

SHOW CAUSES AND ORDER FOR ARREST SERVED OUT OF COUNTY 6

SHOW CAUSES SENT BY REGULAR MAIL OUT OF COUNTY 31

SHOW CAUSES AND ORDER FOR ARREST RETURNED NOT SERVED OUT OF COUNTY 5



Duplin County Water

Monthly  Report

1/31/2024 2/29/2024 3/31/2024 4/30/2024 5/31/2024 6/30/2024

Billed Customers 8086 8104 8052 8074 8067 8110

Gallons Water Sold 62,399,000 44,251,000 41,934,000 54,116,000 76,265,000 76,573,000

Monthly Billed $341,676.73 $294,260.31 $285,308.26 $331,011.51 $319,732.25 $312,138.44

Bank Draft Payments $35,751.56 $39,683.16 35518.57 $37,194.42 $40,464.73

Credit Card Payments $104,678.88 $121,805.14 $118,668.16 $112,285.05 $119,144.28 $116,208.30

New Customers 39 53 43 48 28 53

Discontinued 34 46 56 36 18 53

Repairs 0 0 0 0 1 8

Flushes  17 10 11 6 11 31

Locates 545 778 749 642 475 396

Reinstates 45 170 122 112 103 115

New Taps 10 16 18 24 17 20


	Insert from: "NC - Duplin County - CivicEngage - SOW - 07302024 (1).pdf"
	DuplinCountyPrem1.pdf
	Duplin County MSA.pdf

	Insert from: "NC - Duplin County - CivicClerk - SOW - 07302024 (1).pdf"
	Duplin County NC - CivicClerk statement of work - 06262024.pdf
	Duplin County MSA.pdf


